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O  
L E E G R A  Y  

E:ER]IFIEO p~IBLIC ACCOUNTANI" 

IND EPEN DENT AUDITOR'S P,.EPOI~',T 

To the Parish President and M em bers 
of the Tangipahoa Parish Council 

Am ite, l,ouisiana 

PHONE 198 b) 74{}-906 7 
F4~ {{)0 5) 741J,~S~70 

E'MAIL: LEE G[IAy@ I- 5 ~:~ ,cot~ 

I have audited tbe  accom panying general purpose financial statem ents of the Tangipahoa Parish Conucil, 
l~ouisiana as of and for the year ended Decem ber 31,2001, as listed in the taN e of contents. These general 
puq)ose financial statem ents are the responsibility of the Tangipahoa Parish Council's m anagem ent. M y 
reN)onsibilily is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statem ents based on m y audit 

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing, s~ ldaJds generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Slandar&', issued by the 
Com ptroller General of the United States. 31ro se stmldards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whefl}er the general ptupose financial statem ents arc five of m aterial m isstatem ent. 
An attdit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence suppo~ling the am ounts and disclosures in the general 
puqx, se finemcial statem ents. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used emd the significm~t 
estim ates m ade by m anagem ent, as w ell as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statem ent 

presentation. 1 believe that m y audit provides a reasonable basis for m y opinion. 

] he general ptapose financial statem ents referred to above do not include financial data of the com ponent units 

li sled in tbe N ores "to Finm~cial S"talements, N ore I (B) Reporling Enti"ty, pages 16-18, which should be includext 
in order to conform with accotmting principles generally accepted in the United  Statcs of Am erica. I am unable 
to detennine the amounts by which the assets and liabilities and revenues and expenditures would have been 
increased had the om itted component units been included, nor can 1 determ ine the amount of fund 
balances/retained earn ings of the olnitted com ponent units. 

In m y opinion, except for the effects on the financial statem ents oftbe  om ission described in tile preceding 
paragraph, the general lm rpose financial statements referred to above present faM y, in all malcrial respects

, the 
financial position of the 'l'angipahoa Parish Council, Louisiana, as of Decem ber 31,2001, and the results of its 
operations and the cash flows of its proprietary ftmd bTcs for the year then ended  in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of A m erica. 



Independent Auditor's Report Page 2 

In accordance with GovernmentAuditingStandards, 1 have also issued m y report dated M ay 29, 2002, on 
nay con sideration offlae Tan gipahoa Pmish Council' s intern al control over financial reporting and on m y tests 
of its com plian ce w ith certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and gremts. That report is an integral 
part of an audit perform ed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in 

conjunction with this report in considering the results of my audit. 

M y audit was perform ed for the purpose of form ing an opinion on lhe general purpose financial statem ents 
taken as a whole. The accom panying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for proposes 

ofadditlonal analysis as required by U.S. Offi ce of Mmmgement an d Budget Circular A- 133,Audits of States; 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the general purpose 
financial statem ents oflhe Tangipahoa Parish Council, Louisiana. A lso, the com bining and individual fund 
financial statem ents and schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional 
analysis an d are not a required part of the general purpose financial statem ents of the Tangipalm a Parish 

Council, l~ouisiana. Such iufommtion has been subjected to the auditingprocedurcs applied in the audit of the 
general purpose financial slalcm ents alad, in my opinion, is fairly slaled, in all m alerial respects, in relation 1o the 
general purpose financial slatcm ents taken as a whole. 

M ay 29, 2002 

Certified Public Accountant 



 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

]Unite. Louisiana 

CO MBINED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

December 31. 200] 

A~SETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Restricted cash 

Receivables 

Due from other governments 

Due from other funds 

Property. plant, and equipment, net 

Deposits w~th deferred compensation 

A,~ount available in debt service fund 

Amount to be provided for retirement 

of genera] long-term debt 

Landfill closure and postclosure 

care costs 

Total Assets 

GENERAL 

GOVERNMENTAL  FUND TYPES 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

834.748 $ 5.216. 
0 

838.408 4.187. 

157.169 31. 

2.475 9i. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

237 $ 
0 

427 

225 

036 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

35.889 $ 
0 

43.542 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

CAPITA/J 

PROJECTS 

91 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 1.832.800 $ 9.525.925 $ 79.432 $ 91 

LIABILITIES 

~ecounts payable $ 
Current maturities 

Accrued expenses 

Due to other funds 

Due to }{UP 

Due to plan participants 

Judgement payable 

Revenue bonds payable 

Bonds payable 

Lease-purchases payable 

Certificates of indebtedness 

Estimated ]~abJlity for landfill 

closure care costs 

Total Liabilities 

Continued on the following page 

2~4.673 $ 2.~ 5. 
0 

80.909 243. 

14 .70] ]05. 

0 3. 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

020 

0 

337 

00] 

427 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.696 $ 
0 

0 

o 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 0 0 

340.283 2.694.584 1,696 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral par[: of this statement 

0 



PROPRIETARy FUND TYPES 

195, 

34, 

63, 

2 ,232, 

8O8 $ 
076 

536 

0 

0 

957 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I~TERNAL 

SERVICE 

STA TEM EN T A 

FIDUCIARy 

FUND TYPE ACCOUNT GROUPS 

~ [UST AND GENERAL ~ TAL 

AGENCY GENERAL LONG-TERM (MEMORANDUM 

FUNDS FIXED ]LgSETS OBLIGATIONS ONLY) 

87,856 $ 152, 
0 

109 

0 40, 

26,191 

42 ,844 

0 1,022, 

0 

0 

0 

787 

0 

957 

224 

O 

0 

553 

0 

0 

0 

0 5 
0 

0 

0 

0 

33,706,703 

0 

0 

0 $ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

77,736 

6,523,415 

34,076 

5,133,980 

228,618 

119,702 

35,982,503 

1,022,553 

77,736 

0 1,369,286 1,369,256 

0 2,985,000 2 ,985,000 

2,526,376 $ 157,000 $ 1,216,522 $ 33,706,703 $ 4,431,99~ $ 53,476,838 

14,033 $ 
9,098 

7,235 

0 

0 

0 

0 

74],229 

0 

0 

0 

543 $ 193, 
0 

20,34] 

0 

0 

0 1,022, 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

969 

0 

0 

0 

0 

553 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

771,594 20,884 1,216,522 

0 5 0 5 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 48,152 

0 0 

0 671,9~9 

8 336,920 

0 390,000 

2,797,934 

9,098 

351,62] 

319,702 

3,427 

1,022,553 

48,152 

741,229 

671,919 

336,928 

390,000 

0 2,985,000 2,985,000 

0 4,431,99] 9,477,554 



 

TANGIPA}{OA pARISH COUNCIL 

Amite, Louisiana 

CO~ INED BALANCE SHEET 

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

December 31, 2001 

FUND EQUITY 
Contributed Capital 

Investment in general fixed assets 

Retained Earnings 

Reserved 

Unreserved 

Fund Balance 

Reserved for : 

Debt service 

Unreserved-undesignated 

I)es~gnated 

Total Fund Equity 

GENERAL 

o $ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

1,392,517 

100,000 

1,492,517 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

0 5 
0 

0 

0 

O 

6,778,524 

52 ,837 

6,831,34I 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

o $ 
0 

0 

0 

77,736 

o 

0 

77~736 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

0 

0 

9~ 

9] 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ ~,832,800 $ 9,528,925 $ 79,432 $ 91 

']'hc notcF, [o tile f]l]ancia] st<qt(~llleDts aye an ~ntegiTa] part of this statement 



PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

INTERNAL 

ENTI'~RPRISE SERVICE 

$ ~,530,331 $ 
0 

34 ,076 

190,376 

0 

0 

0 

o $ 
0 

0 

136,116 

0 

0 

0 

FIDUCIARY 

FUND TYPE ACCOUNT 

TRUST AND 

AGENCY GENERAL 

FUNDS FIXED ASSETS 

o $ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

STATEM EN T A 

(Continued) 

GROUPS 

GENERAL 

LONG-TERM 

OBLIGATIONS 

o $ 
33,706,703 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 $ 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

TOTAL 

MEMORANDUM 

ONLY ) 

530,331 

706,703 

34,076 

326,491 

77,736 

8,~7],041 

152 .908 

],754,783 336,116 0 33,706,703 0 43,999,285 

$ 2,526,376 $ 157,000 $ ],2~6,522 $ 33,706,703 $ 4,43],991 $ 53,476,838 



 

TANGIP/~IOA pAR:[Stl LX)UNCIL 

An%ire, Louisiana 
COt~31NED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

ALL GOVERNMENTA)J FUND TYPES 

For The ~welve Months Ended December BI, 2001 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Sales 

Ad valorem 
Franchise 

l,Jcenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenues: 

Federal funds: 

Federal grants 
State funds: 
Parlsh transportation funds 
State revenue sharon9 
Severance tax 

State gran~s 
Alcoholic beverase tax 

Fees, charses, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Interest 

Othe] revenues 

~XPENIn TURES 
General Government : 

Lesislat ire 

Judicial 
S]ections 

Finance and AdminSstrat~ve 
FublJc Safety 
Public Works 

Health and welfare 
Debt Service: 
PrJnclpa] 
Interest ar)d ~9ent fees 

GENERAL 

FUND 

753,867 

706,~12 

0 

128,368 

0 

1,273,660 

558,890 

224,615 2 

12,~58 

343,450 

1,663,120 567 

105,407 

643,301 

1,242,100 2,727 

1,170,398 10,433 

324.621 i+618 

0 

i00 

0 

0 

132 

329 

92,874 

12.723 

STATEM I~,NT B 

0 0 

0 

0 

0 

2,607 

0 

6+084 

0 

35,000 

45.450 

TOTAL 

(MEMORI~NDL~4 

48+609 21,360,809 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5]9 

0 

0 

0 

127,874 

5B.~73 



 

TANGIPAHOA pARISH cOUNCIL 

A~it~, Lo~ slana 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

For The Twelve ~4onths Ended December 32, 2001 

Proceeds from certificates of indebtedness 
Sale of fixed assets 

Operating transfers in 

Operating transfers out 

Total other Financing Sources (Uses 

Excess of Revenues and Other 
Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year, as restated 

()ENE~ L 

POND 

0 $ 
82,737 

0 

(202,454) 

SPECIAL 

REVENUE 

FUNgS 

DEBT 

SERVICE 
F[n~DS 

0 5 
0 

0 

0 

STATEM EN T B 

(Continued) 

CAPITAl, TOTAL 

PROJSCPS (MEMORANDUM 
Ptn~..__ s ONLY) 

o $ 
0 

391 
0 

196,000 

253,682 

202,455 

202,454 

0 392 449,683 

43,494) 



 

TA~GIPANOA PARISH COI/NCIL 

M ite, M u~siana 
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENL~ S, EXPENDITURES, 

~dN]) CHANGES IN FUND SAU CES - B~ ET (GAAp BA~IS) A]gD ACTUAL 
GENEEAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Per The Twelve Month~ Ended9 December 31, 2001 

REVENUES 

Taxes: 

Sales 
Ad valorem 

Franchise 
L~censes and permits 
Intergovernmental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal graDt~ 

State funds: 

Parish transportation funds 

State revenue sharing 
Severance tBx 

State grants 

Alcoholic beverase tax 

Fees, charges, and comm~sslons for serv ices 
F~nes and forfeitures 
]ntercst 

Other revenues 

E~PHNDITURES 

General Government: 

I,eg~slative 
JudiciB] 
Elections 

Finance and Adm~nistratJv~ 
Public Safety 
I,ub]~c Work~ 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable 
VARIANCE 

2,650,000 

490,008 

350,000 

744,3d0 

61,000 

0 

75,000 

350,000 
70,000 

25,000 

66,000 

1,000 

50,000 

467.000 

$ 2,656,064 $ 
489,549 
358,286 

725.809 

6,064 

(451 
8,286 

18,492 

72 

300 

178 

38 

60 

54 

475 

0 

214 

660 

468 

308 

603 

550 

723 

394 

0 

786 

340 

468 

308 

397 

450 

723 

394 

5,399,300 5,464,393 65,093 

406,000 

1,711,174 

123,675 

547,780 

1,270,840 

1,269,050 

374,300 

303,519 

343,450 

],663,120 

105,407 

643,301 

1,242,100 

],170,398 

324,621 

28,004 

62,550 

48,054 

18,268 

95,521 

28,740 

98,652 

49,679 

275,515 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 



REVENUES 

Taxes: 

Salea 

Ad valorem 
Franchise 

Licenses and permits 
]ntergove~nmental revenues: 

Federal ~unds: 

Federal grants 

State funds: 
Parish transportation funds 
State revenue sharin9 

Severance tax 

State grants 

Alcoholic beverage tax 
Fees, charges, and commissions 
F~nes and forfeitures 
]nterest 

Other revenues 

}:XFENDITURES 

Genera] Government: 

Legislative 
Judicial 

Elections 
Finance and Administrative 

Public Safety 

Public Works 

Health and welfare 
Debt Service: 
l'rincJpaI 

Interest and agent fe~s 

BDI~ ET 

Favorable 

(unfavorable 
ACTUAL VARII~ CE 

753,867 

?06,432 

0 

128,368 

9 

1,273,661 

75,074 

223,696 

12.158 

0 

19,400 

0 

0 

2,847,403 

32,222,296 

1,696,726 

0 

15. 000 

O 0 

542 2,858 

0 0 

0 0 

R32 120,~qI 

353 1,788,945 

329 78,397 

92,874 

]2.723 

92,874 

2.277 

10 

STA TEM EN T C 



 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 
Amit e, Louisiana 

CO~ INED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUN D BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
GENRRAL AND SPECIAL REVENIFE Pi~DS 

Pot The :Ik4elve Months Ended Deeer~ber 31, 2001 

Total Other F~nancing Sources (Uses 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balances at Beglnnin9 of Year 

BUDGET ACTUAl, 

Favorable 
Unfavorable 
VARIANCE 

736 

0 

7,546 

128,000) (I19,738) 8,282 

The r~otes to the financial statements arc an integral part of thi~ statement 



Proceeds from certificates of indebtedness 
Sale of fixed assets 

Operatins transfers in 
Operatlns transfers out 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable 
ACTOAL VARIANCE 

196,000 $ 
170,945 

202,064 
0 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

12 

STA TEM EN T C 

(Conlinucd) 



 

Tangipahoa Parish Council 
Amite, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EAR/qINGE - 

BUDGET {GAAP BA~IE) AN D ACTUAE 
PROPRIETARy FOND TYPE 

For The Twelve Months Ended Deoember 31, 200] 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Charges for services 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personnel servlces 

Materials and supplles 
Professlona] services 
Repairs and maintenance 

Other expenses 
Depreelat$on 

ENTERPRISE FUND 

Favorable 

(Unfavorable 

BUDGET ACTUAl, yARIANCE 

I]6,800 

45,500 

71,260 

195,950 

39,450 

90.000 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES 
]ntelest income 

State giant 

Interest expense 

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses 

Amortization of Contributed Capital 
Increase in Reserve for Contingencies 

Retained Earnings - Unreserved 
Decemher 31, 2000 

Retained Earnings - Unreserved 
December 31. 2001 

continued on the following page 

0 63,363 

0 (4.990 

:L 3 

0 

0 

S'I'A 1]':M I':N T 1) 



 

Tang~pahoa Parish Council 
Amite, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS - 

BUb~ET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE 

Pot The ~N4e]ve Months Ended December 3~, ~001 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Chal9es for services 

Other revenue 

Favorable 

(unfavorable 
BUDGET ACTUAL VARZANCE 

$ 575,~40 $ 580,760 $ 
0 l 

OPSRA]'ING EXPENSES 

Personnel services 

Materials and supplies 
Professional services 
Repairs and maintenance 

Other expenses 
Depreciation 

495,700 

32,800 
]4,000 

7,500 

45,300 

]9,000 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES(EXPENSES) 
LOSS on Dlspos~tion of Assets 
]ntcrest Income 

0 (14,767 
15,000 14,951 

14,767 

(49 

Retained Earnings 
Beginning of Year 

Retained Earnings 

at End of Year 

(Concludcd) 

]4 

STA TI';M EN T l) 

(Cominucd) 



TAN GIPA IIOA PA RISH CO UN CIL SCIIF.I)UI.F. E 
Am ite, Louisiana 

COM BIN ED STATEM ENT OF CA SIt FLOW S - PROPRIETARY FUN D TYPES 

For the Year Ended Decem ber 31,2001 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 

Operating Income (l.oss) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Operating hlcome (Loss) 1o 
Net Cash l)rovided by Operating Activities: 
Depreciation 
Changcs in A ssets and Liabilities: 

Accounts receivable 
D ue fi'om other funds 
D ue from other governm ents 
Due from others 
Accotmis payable 
Accrued expenses 
I)ue to other funds 

Total Adjustments 

N et Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities 
State grant 

Cash Flow s fl'om Capital and Capital-Related Financing A ctivities 
l'rincipal repaym ents and interest paym ents 

l)aym enls for capital additions 
Reim bursed fiom letter of credit 
I nlerest received 

Net Cash Provided by (Used For) Capital and 
Capital-P, elaled Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eqnivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents a( End of Year 

From Com bined Balance Sheet at December 31,2001 
Cash and Cash F.quivalents 
Restricted Cash 

Enterprise 
Fund 

$1"60,124) .$ (12,87~ 

97,125 

(531) 

15,500 
37,720 

(28,753) 
1,311 

(535) i
21,837 

22,378 

(109) 
13,301 

(795) 
2,925 

37,700 

~ 61,713 24,825 

10,000 

(52,11o) 
(90,222) (44,146) 
88,610 

_ . 7,806 1d,951 

_ ..(45,916) . (29,195J 

25,797 (4,370) 

204,087 92,226 

~229,884 ~L_87,856 

l'hc nolcs 1o the financial statem ents art an integral part of this statem ent 

15 

$195,808 
34,076 

~229,884 



INTR O D U CTIO N 

TA NG IPA ItOA PA RISH CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to tile Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended Decem ber 31, 2001 

The Taagipaboa Parish Council is the govern ing authority for the Parish of Tangipahoa
, Louisiana. The l'arish 

of Tangipahoa operates under a hom e rule charter and is governed by flae "council-president" form of 
governm ent. An elected council ofteu m em bers representing lhe various districts within tl~e parish eonslitute 
the legislative branch of the govern m ent aud an elected president is lhe elfiefexecutive officer and head of the 
executive branch. The council and presiden! serve four-year tem as that expire in January 2004. 

l,ouisiaua Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Tangipalaoa Parish Council various powers in regulating and 
dircc ting llae affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The m ore nolable of those is thepower Io m ake regulalious 
for its own government; to regulate the constru ction mad maintenance of roads

, bridges, and drainage system s; 
to rcgulale the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the heallh and welfare of the poor

, 

disadvantaged, and unem ployed in the parish. Funding to accom plish these tasks is provided by ad valorem 
and sales taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage perm its, state revenue sharing, eaad various other state and federal 
granls. 

Tangipahoa Parish occupies approxim ately 818 square m iles with a population ofapproxim ately 100
,588. The 

parish council m aintains approxim ately 1200 m iles of roads
, 700 m iles of which are paved and 500 of which 

are gravel. Parish council offices are located in the courthouse annex in Am ite, Louisiana, w ilh road 
m aintenance facilities located at 2 locations wilhin the parish. 

1. SUM M ARY O F SIG N IFICAN T A CC O UNTING PO LICIES 

A. BASIS O F PRESENTATIO N 

qhe accom l)ealying finmacial statem ents of the "l'm~gipaboa Parisla Council have beeu plvpmvd in conform ity 

with generally accepted accotmiilag principles (GAAP) as applied to govemmenlal units. The Governmental 
Accounting Sleaadards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard settil~g body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

B. IIEPO RTING EN TITY 

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Tangipahoa Parish Council is the 

financial reporling entity for Taugipahoa l'arish. The financial repolling entity consists of(a) the primaly 
govcmmcnl (Tangipahoa Parish Cotmcil), Co) orgenaizafions for which the primeny govemmenl is finealcially 
accountable, and (c) other organiz~afions for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the 
pri m ary governm ent are such that exclusion would cause the reporlilag ent ity's financial statem ents to be 
m isleading or incom plete. 

GA SB Slalem en! No. 14 eslablished criteria for detennining which com ponenl units should be considered 
pan of the q'angipahoa l'arish Council for financial repolling purposes, q'he basic criterion for including 

:]6 



 

TA N G IPA IIO A PA RIS]t CO UNC IL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes Co the Financial Slatem cnls 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended Decem ber 31, 2001 

a potential compouent unit within the reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth 
criteria to be considered in determ ining tinaneial accountability. This criteria includes: 

1. Appointing a voting majority ofttn organizatioll's goveruing body, and 

a. The ability of the Tangipahoa Parish Council to impose its will on that organization 
and/or 

b. Tlac potential for the organization to provide specific financial bel~efits to or impose specific 
financial burdens on the Tangipahoa Parish Council. 

O "ganiz, ations for which the Tangipahoa Parish Council does not appoint a voling maioriiy but are 
fiscally dependent on the Tangipahoa Parish Council. 

Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be m isleading if data of the 
organization is not included because of the nalurc or significance of the relalionship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Tangipahoa Parish Council has determined that tlle following component 
units are part of the reporting entity: 

Com ponent Unit 
Taugipahoa Com m unication District N um ber 1 

Gravity l)rainagc District N um ber 1 
Gravity Drainage District N um ber 4 
Gravity l)rainage District N um ber 5 

Construction Board of Adjustinents and Appeals 
Fire Protection District N um ber 1 

ltospital Service D istrict N um ber I 
1 lospital Service D istrict N um ber 2 
Industrial Developm ent District N um ber 1 

Industrial D evelopm ent District N tanber 2 
Tangipahoa Voluntary Council on Aging 
1 lam m ond Area Recreation D istrict N um ber 1 
l'onehaloula Area Recreation D istrict N um ber 1 
Recreation l)istrict N um ber 5 

Rccrealion l)islricl N um ber 6 
Rccrealion District N um ber 39A 
Industrial l)cvclopm ent Board of Tangipahoa Parish, lnc 
Tangipahoa l'arish l,ibrary 
Tangipahoa l'arish Planning Com m ission 
Tangipahoa M osquito Abatem ent D istrict N o. I 
Taagipahoa Anim al Control Advisory Board 

Fiscal 
Year End 
12/31 

12/31 
12/31 
12/31 
12/31 

12/31 
06/30 
12/31 
12/3] 
12/31 

12/31 
12/31 
12/31 

12/31 

12/31 
12/31 
12/31 
12/31 

12/31 
12/31 
12/31 



 

TANG1PAIIOA PARISH CO UNCIL 
A m iie, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for tile Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

Tangipahoa l)arish Convention and Visitors Bureau 
East Florida Parishes Retirem ent Com m ittee 

Keutwood Area Recreation D istrict 
Loranger Recrealion D istrict N um ber 104 
Tangipahoa W ater D istrict 
Tangipahoa M ulti-Purpose Agriculture Facility A dvisory Board 
M id Parish Little League Baseball Association 

12/31 
12/31 
12/31 

12/31 
12/31 
12/31 
12/31 

The Tangipahoa Parish Council has chosen 1o issue financial statem ents of the prim ary govcrunlcnl 

(Tmlgil)ahoa Parish Council) and selected component units. The component units listed above arc not 
included in the accom panying financial statem ents. 

These general purpose financial statem ents include all funds, account groups, and governmental entities for 
which the Tangipahoa Parish Council m aintains th e aec ounling records. The governm ental entities for 
which the Tangipaboa Parish Council m aintailas the accounting rec ords include Rural Fire Protection l)istrict 
No. 2, Recreation Districts No. I and 2, Twenty-First Judicial District Critnfilal Coul~ Fund, and Sewerage 

l)istric( N o. 1. 

These financial statem ents are not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity bnt rather arc 

intended to reflect only tbe financial slatements of the primal), government (Tealgipahoa l'arish Cotuleil) and 
selected com ponent units m entioned in the preceding paragraph. 

Considered in th e detem aination of com ponent units of the repolling entity were the Tangipahoa l'arish 
School Board, Tax A ssessor, Clerk of Court, and Sheriff; the 21 st Judicial D istrict and the District 
Atlorney's Office for the 21st Judicial District, and the various m unicipalities in the parish. It was 
determ ined that these governm ental entities are not com ponent uuils of the Tangipahoa Parish Council 
reporting entity because they have separately elected govern ing bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally 
independent of the Tangipahoa Parish Council. 

C. FUN D A CCO UNTIN G 

The Tangipahoa Parish Council uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and tile 

results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and 1o aid financial 
m anagem ent by segregating transactions relaling 1o certain governm ent functiolas or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting eutity with a self-balancing set of accounts. On the other band, all account 
group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for ec llain assets and liabililies thai 
are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial 
I'CSOHI'CCS. 
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TANG IPAIIOA PARISIt CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

Funds of file Tangipahoa Parish Cotu~cil are classified into flu'ee categories: govern mental, proprietary
, and 

fiduciary. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund types. The fund classifications and a 
description of each existing fund type follow : 

G overnm ental Funds 

Goverum ental funds are used to account for all or naost ofthe Tangipahoa Parish Council's general 
activities, including the collection and disbursem ent of specific or legally restricted m onies

, the 
acquisition or construction of general fixed assets, and the servicing of general long-term debt. 
Govern m ental funds include: 

1. General Fulad--the general operating fund ofthe Tangipahoa Parish Council; accounts for all 
financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

2. Special I~,eveuue Funds--account for the proceeds ofspecific revenue sources that arc legally 
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

3. Debt Service Funds--account for transactions relating to resources retained  and used for the 
paym ent of principal mad interest on those long-teon obligations recorded in the general long- 
lenn obligations account group. 

4, Cal~ital Projects Funds--account for financial resources received aud used for the acquisition' 
constnletion, or improvem ent ofeapilal facilities not reporled in the olher govern m ental funds. 

Proprielary Funds 

Proprietary funds are used to accouul for activities sim ilar to those found in the private sector, where 
the determ ination of net incom e is necessary or useful to sound financial adm inistration, l'roprielary 
funds differ from govern m ental funds in that their focus is on incom e m easurem ent

, which, together with 
the m aintenance of equity, is an im portant financial indicator. Proprietary fim ds include: 

Enlezprise funds--account for operations (a) where the intent of the governing body is that file 
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing good s or services to the general public 
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) where 
tile governing body has decidcd that periodic detenninalion of revenues carned

, expenses 
incun~ed, aud/or net incom e is appropriate for capital m aintenance

, public policy, m anagem ent 
control, accountability, or other purposes. 

"1 "he czlleq~rise lurid is the Sewerage District No. 11 :trod, established by lhe parish govern ing 
authority under provisions ofl~ouisiana Revised Slatule 33:881. The district is governed by 
a five-m em ber board of com m issioners, which is appointed by tile parish council. Financing 
is provided by user fees. 
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TANG1PAItOA PARISIt COUNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

2. lnternal service funds--account for the financing of goods or services provided by onc 
departm ent to other departm ents or govem m ents on a cost-l~im bursem ent basis. The internal 
service fund is the Adm inistrative Fund, established by flae council to render adm inistrative mid 
accounting services to various fimds. It receives a fee from each fund based on a combination 
of revenues received and serv ices rendered for that fund. 

FiducialT Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other 
governments, or on behalf of other ftnlds witlfin the Tangipahoa PaJ'ish Council. Fiducimy funds include 
an agency fund which accounts for assets that tile 3~ lgipahoa Pm'ish Colmcil holds on behalf of others 

as lheir agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve 
nleasurem eut of results of ope rations. 

D. BA SIS O F A CCO UNTING 

"l'hc ace ouuliug and financial reporling treatm ent applied |o a fund is determ ined by its )neasurenlcn! 
focus. All governulenlal funds m'e accounted for using a current fiuaJlcial resotu'ces uacasurem ent focus. 
W ith this m easurem ent focus, only culrent assets and eun'ent liabilities are generally included  on lhe 

balance sheet. Operating statem ents of these funds present increases and decreases in net current 
assets. The m odified accrual basis ofaccountingis used by all govern m ental funds and agency fimds. 
The governm ental funds use the follow ing practices in recording revenues and expe nditures: 

R evenues 

F, eveuues ~ac rceognizxxt in tile accounli ng period in which flley becom e both available mid m easurable. 
Licenses and perm its, charges for services, fines and forfeitures, and m isccllaneous revenues arc 
recorded as revenues when received in cash. General property taxes, self-assessed taxes, and 

investnaenl earnings are recorded when earned (when they m'e measurable eaad available). The council 
considers revenues to be available if they are expected to be collected within 60 days oflhe end of the 
year, except property tax revenue, which is recognized w hen the taxes are levied. 

l,;xl)cndilures 

Expenditures arc recognized in tile accounting period in w hich tile fund liability is incurred , if 
m easurable, exce pt expenditures for debt serv ice, prepaid expe nses, and olher long-term obligations 
w hich arc recognized when paid. 
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TAN G IPAltO A PAR 1SIt COU N CIL 
A m lte, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 
As of and for tile Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2001 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (and any other financing source/use) are 
accounted for as other financing sources (uses). 

A ll proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of econom ic resources m easurem ent focus and a 
determ ination of net incom e mad capital m aintenance. W ith this m easurem ent focus, all assets and all 
liabilities associated w ith the operation of these funds are included on the balmlcc sheet. 
The proprietmT funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned, and 
expenses arc recognized at the tim e liabilities are incnrred. Under tiffs basis ofaecotmling and 

measurement focus, the council applies (a) all GASB pronouneemmlts mad (b) FASB Statements and 
Interpretations, APB Opinions, mid Accounting Research l~ulletins issued on or beforeNovembcr 30, 
1989, except those that conflict with a GA SB pronouncem ent. 

E. BU I)G ETS 

The council nses thc follow ing budget practices 

l'relim inmT budgets for the ensuing yem' are prepared by the director of finance during October 
of each year. D uring N ovem ber, the council reviews the proposed budgets mid m akes changes 
as it deem s appropriate. The availability of the proposed budgets art then advertised iu the official 

journal. Prior to meeting in December, the council holds a public hearing on the proposed budgets 
in order 1o receive com m ents from residents. Changes arc m ade to the proposed budgets based 
on the public hearings mad the desires of the council as a whole. The budgets are then adopted  

during the council's meeting and notice is published in the official journal. 

2. Uncxpel~ded  al)propriations lapse at year-end and m ust be appropriated again in thc next ycar's 
budget to be expended . 

The council adopted m odified accrual basis budgets for the General l"und mid all special rcvcnue 
funds,except for thc Crim inal Court Fund for w hich there was no budget adopted, The council 
adopted accrual basis budgets for the proprietary funds. Budgetary control is at the functional 
level. W iflfin ftmctions, the parisll plesidenl Ire s lhc authority to m ake aulcndm ents as ncccssaly. 

l)uring Ihe year, the council receives quarterly budget com parison statcm cnts that are used to 
control the operations of the parish. The director of finance presents necessary budget 

amendments to the council during the year when, in Iris judgement, actual operations differ 
m aterially from those m~tieipated  in the original budget. 1)uring a regular naeetiug, the council 
reviews lhc proposed am endm ents, m akes changes as it feels ncecssary, mid form ally adopts the 

mncndm cuts. The adoption ofam cndm ents is included  in couJ~cil m inutes published in the ofl)cial 

journal. The budgct for 2001 was mnendcd several times; the final auacnded budgct ofl)eecmber 
26, 2001, is reflected in lhe accom panying budget COm l)ar isons. 
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TAN GIPAItOA PAR1SIt COUNCIl. 
A m itc, L ouisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 

As of and for the Year Ended Dece m ber 31, 2001 

The following reconciles file revenues, expenditures, and other financing sources (uses) for the 
special revenue funds as shown on Statem ent 13 wilh the am ount shown on Statem enl C: 

Statem ent 13 
Crim inal Court Fund 
Slalem ent C 

F, ENC UM IlllAN CES 

Revenues 

O ther Financing 

Sources (Uses) 

$ 15,792,158 $ 15,451,509 $ 569,009 

$ 15,307,423 $ 14,900,950 $ 569,009 

The Tangipahoa l'arish Council does not use encum brance accounting 

G. CASlt AND CASIt EQUIVALENTS 

Cash includes am ounts in interest-beating dem and deposits. Cash equivalents include am ounts invested  
in the Louisiana A sset M anagem ent Pool. Under state law, il~e Tangipahoa Parish Council m ay deposit 
ful~ds in dem va~d deposits, interest-bearing dem and delx)sits, m oney m m'ket accounts, o1" tim e deposits vAth 
stale banks organized under Ix)uisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana. 

Forpurposes of the statement of cash flows (proprietary funds), cash and cash equivalents include cash 
in bank and am ounts invested in the Louisiana A sset M anagem ent Pool. 

1t. IN VESTM ENTS 

lnvcstnaenls arc lim ited by R,S. 33:2955 and lhe Tangipahoa Parish Council's investm ent policy, lflhe 
original m aturities of investments exceed 90 days, they arc classified as investm enls; howevcr, if the original 
m aturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

I luring the year ended l)ecem ber 31,2001, the Tangipahoa Parish Council had fimds invested  with the 
1 ~ouisiaua Asset M anagement Pool (LAM P). LAM P is a cash maa~agcmeut pool initiated by the I x~uisiana 
Sta(e "li'easurer's Office. Under state law, the Ta~)gipalloa Parish Council m ay inves( in Uniled Stales 
bonds, treasury notes, or certifiea tes. These arc classified as investments if their original m aturities exceed 
90 days; however, if the original m aturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents 

lnveshnenls in lhe defcrred com pensalion agency fund arc reported at m arket value 
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TAN G IPA IIO A PA RISH CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Slaiem ents 
As of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

1. SliO RT-TERM  INTERFUN I) RECEIVA BLES/PAYA BLES 

During flae course of operations, numerous transactions oce tu" between individual fund s for good s provided 
or services rendered. These receivables aud payables ar e classified as due fi'om  other funds or due to oilier 
funds oll tire balance  sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as inierfund receivables/payables 

J. INVENTO RIES 

Purchase of various operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at file tim e purchased and inventories 

of such supplies (if any) are not recorded at the close of the year. 

K . I'R EPA II) ITEM S 

l'urchase of item s regarded as having a future econom ical use are expensed when purchased and prepaid 
am ounts for such item s are not recorded as assets at the close of the year. 

1,. RESTR 1CTEI) A SSETS 

Certain proceeds of the Enterprise Fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for their 
repaym ent, are classified as restricted assets on the balance  sheet because their use is lim ited by applicable 
bond covenants. 

M . FIX ED A SSETS 

Fixed assets ofgovcm m ental funds are recorded as expenditures at the tim e purchased or constructed, and 

the related assets are capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets acco unt group, l'ublie domain or 
infrastructures are not capitalized. The cost of constructing and capping lealdfill cells is not capitalized. No 
depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets arc valued at historical cost or 
estim ated cost if historical cost is not available, except for donated assets which are stated at their m arket 
value on tlle date donated. 

Fixed assets used in tile proprietal7 fund operations are included on the balance  sheet of the fimds net of 
accum ulated depreciation. Interest costs incuned during construction, if rely, are capitalized. 1)eplveialion 
of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary fund operations is charged as an expense against 
operations, l)epreciation has been provided over flae estim ated useful lives of the fixed assets principally 
using the straight-line m ethod and is com puted using the following useful lives: 

Internal Service Fund 

O ffi ce Equipm ent 
Enleqlrise Fund: 

Sewer System s 
l:,quipm cnl 
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TA NG IPA ltO A PA R ISII CO UNC IL 
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Notes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

Depreciation of sewer utilities assets acquired by donation is treated as a reduction of contributed capital 

N . CO M PENSATED ABSEN CES 

The Tangipahoa Parish Council has lhe following policy relating to vacation and sick leavc 

Parish Council em ployees are entitled to certain com pensated absences based on their length of 
employm ent and overtim e worked. Vested com pensated absences are recorded as expenditures wlmn 
the liability is incurred. Sick leave has not been accrued as the em ployee's fight to sick leave does not vest

. 

The cost ofcun'ent leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60
, is 

J~c~gni~zdasacurrcn~-ye~.~xpcndi~ureintheg~venm mntal~mdswhen~av~isa~tua~y~aken
. 7hecost 

of leave privileges not requiring current resources
, if may, is recorded in the genera l long-term obligations 

account group. Leave privileges associated w ith em ployees of the proprietary funds arc recorded as a 
fund liability and salary expense. 

O . LO N G -TERM  O BLIGA TIO NS 

The Tangipahoa Parish Council recognizes landfill closure and postclosure costs in accordance w ith 
GASB- 18. The m easurem ent and recognition for landfill costs are repolled using govern m ental fund and 

account group accounting and reporting, 

Long-terna liabilities are recognized within the Enterprise Fund 

P. FUND EQUITY 

Contributed Capital 
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R eserves 

TAN G IPAIIO A PARISH CO UN CIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

Reserves represent those portions of fire d equity not appropriable for expenditure o1" legally 
segregated for a specific future use. 

Designated Fund Balances 

D esignated fire d balances represent tentative plans for future use of financial resources 

Q. INTERFUNI) TRANSACTIONS 

Quasi-external transaelions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that 
eonstilule reim bursem ents to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially m ade fl'om il thai are properly 
applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in flae reimbursing fund and as reductions 
of expenditures/expenses in the fired that is reim bursed. 

All other interfund transactions, cxcept quasi-extern al transactions and reimbursements, are reported as 
Iransfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine perm anent transfers of equity are rcportcd as residual equity 
transfers. A ll other interfund transfers are reporled as operating transfers. 

R . AD V ALO R FM  TAX IES 

Ad valorem laxes and related stale revenue sharing are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad 
valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, becom e due on Novem ber 15 of each year, and 
becom e delinquent after December 31. "ll~e taxes are generally collected in I)ecember of the cun'cnt year 
and .lanuary and February of the ensuing year. 

S. SALES TA X ES 

On M arch 12,1996, the voters of Tangipahoa Parish approvcd a renewal of a one per ceul parish w ide 
general sales and use tax to be levied for the Tangipahoa Parish Council. The proceeds of the tax arc 
dedicated on the basis of 75 per cent for roads and bridge m aintenance and in]provem cnts and the 
rem aining 25 per cent for general govern m ental purposes. ~l'he tax as renewed in 1996 is effective through 

l)eeem be,'31,2001. In M arch 2000thistax wasrenewed for four addilionalyears endingl)cecn]bcr 31, 
2005. 
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Notes to the Financial Stalem ents 
A s of and for file Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

T. TO TA L CO LU M NS O N CO M BINED STATEM EN TS 

Total colum ns on the com bined statem ents are captioned M em orandum Only to indicate that they are 
presented only to facilitate financial maalysis. Data in these colunm s do not present finmaeial position, 1,esults 
of operations, or changes in finmlcial position in conform ity with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Neitl~er is such data com parable to a consolidation, lnterfund elim inations have not been m ade in the 
aggregation of this data. 

U. U SE O F ESTIM ATES 

The preparation & financial statem ents in conform ance w ith generally accepted accounting principles 
requires m anagem ent to m ake estim ates m-~d asstunptions that affect the recorded am ount ofthe assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dale of the financial statem ents and 
reporled mnounts of revenues and expenses during the report period. Actual results could differ fi'om those 
estim ates. 

2. FUNI) I)EFIC1TS 

The follow ing individual funds have a deficit in unreserved fund equity at l)eeem ber 31,2001 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Anim al Shelter 
Crim inal Court Fund 

Deficit Am ounl 

(9,728) 
(66,351 ) * 

'~ On JanumT 31,2002, $658,351 was transferred from the W itness Fees Fund to the Criminal Court Fund 
in compliance with L.R.S. 15:255(G). This statute requires all surplns monies in the W itness Fees Fund at 
D ecem ber 31 of each year to be Iransm iiled to the Crim inal Court Fund no later lhan Jam ~ary 31 of tl~e 
following year, Surplus m onies equal the fund balance at Decem ber 31 of each year less an am ount equal to 
that year's expenditures. 
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A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to 1he Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2001 

3. R EVIgNUESfEX I'ENDYI'URES - A CTUA L AND BUD G ET 

The follow ing individual funds have budgeted revenues and other sources in excess of actual revenues and 
olher sources for the year ended Decem ber 31, 2001: 

Special Revenue Funds: 

Road and Bridge $ 
Road and Bridge Contract 
I lealth Unit 

Capital Projects Fund: 
M ulti-Purpose A gricultural Const. 

I hlteq)rise Fund: 
Sewerage l)islrict N o. I 

Budget A ctual 

6,062,000 $ 5,958,589 
3,065,000 3,057,811 
1,081,000 1,053,292 

45,000 

543,000 

44,944 

523,502 

Unfavorable 
Variance 

103,411 
7,189 
27,708 

56 

19,498 

1.71 
0.23 
2.56 

0.13 

3.59 

'l'he following individual funds have aelual expendittu'es and olher uses in excess of budgeted expenditures ea~d 
other uses for l]le year ended Decem ber 31,2001 : 

Special Revenue Funds: 
latter Abalcm ent 
Road Lighting #5 

Capilal Projects Funds: 
I'.'I)A P Granl 

Enlerprise l"unds: 

Sewerage D istrict N o. 1 

Budgel 

5,745 
2,052 

103,000 

603,960 

A ctual 

5,883 
2,069 

103,575 

608,266 

Unfavorable 
V ariance 

138 
17 

575 

4,306 

2.40 
0.82 

0.56 

0.71 

The Local Governm ent Budget Act requires a local goverum ent to adopt a budget for lhc General Fund and 
all Special Revenue Funds and to am end ils operating budgel when the total revenue and other somves fail to 
m eel lotal budgeled revenues and olher sources by 5%  o1' m ore. A lso, am endm ent is required when lotal 
expeudilures and olher uses exceed the lolal budgeted cxpeudilures and olher uses by 5%  or m ore. 
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TA NGIPA H OA PA IIlSIt CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N oles to the Financial Statem ents 

A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

4. LEVIEI) TA X ES 
The following is a sum m ary & authorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year: 

Authorized Lcvied 
M illage M illage 

Parishwide Taxes: 
Gcncral Fund 
Special Revenue Fund: 

1 lealth Ulfit M aintenance 
D istrict Taxes: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Road Lighting D istrict N mnber 1 
Road Lighting D istrict N um ber 2 
Road Lighting District N um ber 3 
Road Lighting District N um ber 4 
Road Lighting District Num ber 5 
Garbage District N um ber 1 
Fire Protection District N um ber 2 

Debt Service Funds: 
Road D istrict N um ber 101 
Sub-Road District N um ber 1 of 10l 
General Service Sub-District N um ber 4A 

General Service Sub-D istrict N um ber 5 
General Service Sub-D istrict N um ber 8 

5. CASll AND CASIt EQUIVALENTS 

5.00 

4.00 

2.00 
16.62 
15.00 

15.00 
15.00 
10.00 

20.00 

Variable 

Variable 
Variable 
Variable 
V ariable 

4.59 

4.00 

0.10 
0.10 
0.10 
0.10 

15.00 
9.16 

19.14 

3.50 
2.60 
1.50 

0.10 
0.10 

Expiration Year 

2006 

2004 

2006 
2010 

2007 
2010 
2002 

2005 

2015 
2015 
2003 
2003 
2003 

At l)ecember 31,2001, tile Tangipahoa Parish Council had cash mad cash equivalents (book balanecs) totaling 
$6,557,491 as follows: 

Cash on I land 
lntercst-Bcaring l)cm and Deposits 
Investm ent in l,ouisiana A sset M anagem enl Pool 
N on Interest-Bearing l)em and Deposits 

Total 

100 

482,067 
6,001,191 

74,133 

6,557,491 

The deposits are stated at cost, which approxim ates m arket. Under state law , these dcposits (01"the resulting 
bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurauee or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal 
agent bank. The m eeket value of the pledged securities plus tile fcderal deposit insurance lntlst at all tim es equal 
tile am ount on deposit wilh thc fiscal agent. These securities are held in tile name oflhe pledging fiscal agcnl 
bank in a holding or custodial bank that is nmtually acceptable to both parties. 
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TANG 1PA ItO A PARISIt CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 

A s of and for the Y ear Ended Decem ber 31, 2001 

At December 31,2001, tile Tangipahoa Parish Council has $1,390,699 in deposits (collected break balmlccs) 
with a total of $1,289,340 in interest bearing accounts and $101,359 in non-interest bearing accounts. The 
total of $1,289,340 deposited in interest-bearing accounts is secured from risk by $100,000 of federal deposit 
insurance mad $1,189,340 of pledged securities held by the custodial break in fine name of the fiscal agent bank 
(Category 3), with the total of$101,359 in non-interest bearing accounts secured from risk by $100,000 of 
federal deposit insurance and $1,359 of pledged  securities held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal 
agent bank (category 3). 

The checking account of the Sewerage D istrict N o. 1 w as under collateralized  at tim es during the year 

Even Olough fine pled ged securities are consideled tulco llateralized (Category 3) under file provisions of GASB 
Statem ent N o. 3, R.S. 39:1229 im poses a statutory requirem ent on the custodial bank to advellise and sell the 
pled ged sec urities w ithin 10 days of being notified by the Taogipahoa Parish Council that the fiscal agent has 
failed to pay deposited funds upon dem and. 

The investment in the Louisiana Asset M anagement Pool (LAM P) is stated at cost, which apl~roximales 
m arket. The LAM P is a cooperative endeavor of local governm ental entities created at the initiative oflhe 
Louisiana State Treasurer's O ffice for those entities to pool funds for investm ent. 

The LAM I' is designed to com ply with the restrictions on investm ents by m unicipalities, parishes, and other 
types ofpolitical subdivisions imposed under La. R.S. 33:2955. ]'he investm ent advisor is restricted to 
m aintaining a dollea'-weighled  average portfolio m aturity of not m ore lhau 90 days. 1,AM P is required to invest 
only in U .S. Governm ent backed securities. 

Total era lying am ounts included within the prim ary govern m ental tin,uncial statem ents of the T~u~gipahoa I'arish 

Council are not adjusted to reflect fair value of the LAM P pool, since the differences per governmental fired 
type are im m aterial. 
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6. RECEIVA BLES 

TANG IPAltO A PARISIt CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

Notes to tile Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

The following is a sunanaary of receivables at D ecem ber 31,2001 

General 
Fund 

Taxes: 

Ad Valorem $ 471,296 
Sales and U se 78,700 
Slate Revenue Sharing 49,015 
Other 133,831 

A ccounts 

O ther 105,566 
Total $ 838,408 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

$ 3,187,823 
228,700 
427,448 

198,612 

144.844 

Debt 
Service 

Funds 

$ 43,542 $ 

ProprielalT 
Funds 

- $ 

63,536 

109 
43,542 $ 63,645 $ 

A gency 
Funds 

957 
957 

All receivables are repolted at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by tim estim ated portion 
lhat is expected to be uncollectible. 

7. RESTR ICTED A SSETS 

Restricted assets in the Enterprise Fund at Decem ber 31, 2001, consisted of cash reserved for bond 
requirem ents totaling $34,076. 
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8. FIX ED A SSETS 

TANG1PAItO A PAR1SIt CO UNCIL 
Am ite, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
As of and for the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

The changes in general fixed assets follow : 

Balance 
01/01/01 Additions l)eletions 

COUNCIl.: 
I .and $ 2,186,941 
Buildings 16,487,600 
Cooling Tow er 314,993 
M achinery &  Equipm ent 6,407,964 
Garbage Carts 423,244 

Office Furnilure 334,849 
Consm mlion in Progress 3,293 
Subtotal 26.158.884 

CRIM INA l. COU RT: 
Furni~.ure & Fixtures 166~347 

RURAl. I:1I~.1~ DIST. N O . 2 4.361.761 

CAPITAl. I)ROJECTS 
FUND - LCI)I~G - SEW ER 
Booker 11 Land 

Booker II Sewer Syslem 

Subtotal 

23,405 
731.690 

755.095 

$ 306,457 $ (88,380) $ 
73,405 

574,238 (337,818) 

75,578 
481,611 

1,511~289 

583.409 

CAI'ITA L I'ROJECTS 
FUNI) - EI)A P GRA N T- 
W aler W ell 496,335 103,5_74 

Total $ 31,938,422 $ 2,198,272 
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(500) 
(3,293) 

(429,991) 

Balance 

12/31/01 

2,405,018 

16,561,005 
314,993 

6,644,384 
423,244 
409,927 

481,611 
27,240,182 

166.347 

4.945.170 

23,405 
731,690 

755.095 

599.909 
33,706,703 



 

TANG 1PAH OA PAR1SIt CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

A sum m ary of proprietary property, plant, and equipm ent follow s: 
Enlerprise Fund Internal Service 

Land 
l~uilding 
Sewerage Colleclion System 
Furniture and Equipm ent 
Construction in Progress - Sewer Im provem ents 

Total Proprietary Property, Plant, and Equipm ent 

Aeeulnulaled 1)epree iation 
N et Proprietary Property, Plant, and Fquipm ent 

9. I'ENSIO N PLAN 

$ 54,981 
2,135 

2,734,618 
136,649 
137,754 

3,066,137 

(833,180) 

147,037 

147,037 

(104,193) 
2,232,957 $ 42,844 

Substantially all em ployees of the Tangipahoa l'arish Council are m em bers of the l'arochial lhnployees' 

Retirement System ofi,ouisiana (System), a eosl-sharing, mulliple-employer defined benefit pension plan 
adm inistered by a separate board of trustees. The System is composed oflwo distinct plans, l'lan A and 13, 
with separate assels and benefit provisions. A ll em ployees oflhe Tangipahoa Parish Council arc m cm bcrs of 
Plan A . 

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in pro1 fi'om parish fimds 
and all elected parish offi cials enrolled as of January 1,1997, ale eligible lo pallicipate in the Systeln. As of 

January 1, 1997, elected officials, excepting coroners and justices of the peace, may no longer join the 
retirem ent syslcm . U nder Plan A , em ployees who retire at or after age 60 w ith al least 10 years of creditable 
service, at or after age 55 w ith al least 25 yem s of creditable service, or at any age w ith at least 30 years of 
creditable service are enlilled lo a relirement beneft, payable m onthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final- 
average salmy for each year of creditable service. How ever, for those em ployees who were m em bers of the 
supplem ental plan only before January 1, 1980, lhe benefit is equal to one pereeut of final average salmy plus 
$24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service earned before January 1,1980, plus 3 percenl of final- 
average salary for each year of service crediled after the revision date. Fiual-average salalyislhe employee's 

average salmy over the 36 consecutive or joined months lhat produce the highest average. Employccs who 
lcrm inale w ith at least the am ount of creditable service stated above, and do not w ithdraw their em ployee 
contributions, m ay retire at fl~e ages specified above and receive lhe benefit accrued to their date of term ination. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

The Syslem issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statem ents and required 
SUl~l~lemenleay information for the System . "llmtrepo~lmaybeobtainedbywrilingtothel'aroclfiall,;mployee s' 

Retirement System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928- 
1361. 
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TA N G IPA H O A PA RISH CO U NCIL 
A m itc, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

Under Plan A, m embers are required by state statute to contribute 9.5 percent of their annual covered salary 
and file Tanglpahoa Parish Council is required to contribute at an actuarially determined  rate. The current rate 
is 7.75 percent of annual covered payroll. Conlributions to the System also include one-fourth of one percent 

(except Orleans and 13ast Baton Rouge Parishes) oflhe taxes shown to be collectible by tile lax rolls of each 
parish. These lax dollars are divided between Plan A and 1)lan B based proporlionately on the salaries of the 
active m em bers of each plan. The contribution requirem ents of plan m em bers and tile Tangipahoa l'arish 
Council arc established and m ay be am ended by state statute. A s provided by Looisiana Revised Statute 

11 : 103, tlle employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subj oct to change each year 
based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The Taugipahoa ]'arish Council's contributions 

to the System under Plan A for lhe years ending December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999 were $384,043, 
$350,852, and $328,548 respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Parl-tim c em ployees offlae council m e m em bers of file social security system . In addition to em ployee payroll 
deductions, council fundsarerem itted ton~atehtheenlploycccontributions. Aggrcgatecontributions lethe 
social security system for the year ended December 31,2001, were $19,206 ofwhich $9,603 was contributed 
by the council. 

10. I)EFERI(EI) CO M PEN SATIO N PLAN 

"llle Tangipahoa l'arish Council offers its em ployees two deferred com pensation plmls created in accol'dancc 

withlnternall(evenucCode457. Oneplan, withNationwidel(etiremcnt Solutions, lnc. (fornaerly Public 
Employees Benefits Service Corporation), is available to all council employees and pennits them to defer a 
portion of their salaries until future year s. N o portion of this deferred com pensation is paid by tile council, q'hc 
other plan, with State of Louisialaa Deferred Com pensation l'laal, is available only to those em ployees who are 
not m em bers of the Parochial Em ployees' Retirem ent System of Louisiana. This plan also perm its eligible 
council em ployees to defer a porlion of their salaries until future years. The council pays 7.5%  of the eligible 
em ployees' salaries into this plan. 

"l'he defen'ed com pensation of both plmls is not available lo em ployees until term ination, retire m ent, death, or 
unforeseeable em ergency. 

A ll am ounts of com pensation deferred under tile plan, all propelly and rights purchased with those am ounts, 

and all income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are (until paid or made available to tile 
employee or other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the council (without being restricted to tile 
provisions of benefits under the plans), sul)jeet only to the claims of the council's general creditors. 
Participants' rights under the plan are equal to Ihose of general creditors of the council in an am oullt equal to 
the fair m arket value of the deferred  account for each participant. The council believes that it is unlikely that 
plan assets w ill be needed to satisfy claim s of general creditors that m ight arise. 

As part of its rid uciary role, tile council has all obligation ofd uc care in selecting the third-party adm ini strator. 
In the opinion of m anagem ent, the council has acted in a prudent m anner and is not liable for losses thai m ay 
al'ise fi'om the adm inistration of the plan. 
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TANGIPAItOA PARISH CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to tile Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for lhe Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

In tire Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc.'s plan at l)ecember 31,2001, $24,771 was applicable to the 
council. The total of all plan assets as of l)ecem ber 31,2001, w as not available. 

Oflhe $419,421,970 in the State of Louisiana I)efen'ed Compensation Plan at Deco mber 31,2001, $997,782 
was applicable to lhe council while lhe remaining $418,424,188 represents the assets of the olherj urisdicfions 
participating in the plan. 

11. CO M PEN SATEI) ABSEN CES 

At December 31,2001, employees of the Tangipahoa Parish Council have accumulated and vested $253,194 
of employee leave benefits, which was computed in acco rdm~ee wifla GASB Codification Section C60. Of this 
amount, $61,336 is recorded as an obligation of the General Fund, and $177,854 is recorded as an obligation 
of the Spccial Revenue Funds. The leave liability for employees of the Intern al Service Fund and tire 1 ~nterprise 
Fund, in tire amounts of $12,001 and $2,003 respectively, are accounted for within these fimds. 

12. 1,EASFS 

The council records item s under capital leasc.s as assets and obligations in the accom panying financial 
statem ents. At Decem ber 31,2001, the council has 2 capital leases in effect for equipm ent. The leases have 

an original recorded asset amount of $415,626. Lease obligations are retired fi'om the Garbage District No. 
1 Special Revenue Fund. Fire District No. 2 has 2 capital leases in effect for equipm ent. These leases have 
an original reco rded asset amount of$188,656. Lease obligations are retired by tbe Independence Volunteer 
Fire 1)eparlm ent through appropriations from Fire District N o. 2. The following is a sulnm ary of future 
m inim um lease paym ents, mad lhe present value of the net m ininm m lease paym ents as ofDecelnber 31,2001 : 

Fire I)istrict 
Council N o. 2 Total 

Fiscal Y ear 

2002 

2003 
2004 
2005 

2006 

2007 
Total Future M inim um Lease Paym ents 

A m ouut Representing lntercst 

l'resent Value of N et M ininm m Lease t'aym enls 

$ 115,198 $ 28,783 $ 
115,199 24,756 

21,879 

21,879 
21,880 

21,880 
230,397 141,057 

(11,913) (22,621) 

143,981 

139,955 
21,879 
21,879 

21,880 

21,880 
371,454 

(34,534) 
$ 218,484 $ 118,436 $ 336,920 

"l'hc council has no m aterial long-term, noncaucellablc operating /case com m itm cnts at 1)ccem bcr 31
, 2001 



 

TA NG II'A ItO A PARISIt CO UNCIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to the Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

13. JUD G EM ENT PAYA BLE 

On April 12,1993, an agrccm eul was reached with the Tangipahoa Parish Library and Fire Protection District 
N o. 2 regarding the paym ent of stale revenue sharing funds w ithheld from  them by the council in lhe years 

1986-1988. 

The amount of $975,473, without past or future interest, is to be paid as follows 

The council will pay a minimum of$100,000 per year to Fire Protection District No. 2 and tile Tangipahoa 
l'arish 1 ~ibrary Board of Control until the amount of $975,473 is paid in full. lfmore fimds are available during 
any of these years, the council reserves the right to pay a higher figure at its discretion. W hen tile $975,473 

(plus inte,est in the event of default) is paid in full, the existing judgement against flae council for this amount will 
be deem ed fulfilled  and canceled at that tim e. 

Fire Protection District N o. 2 shall be paid 63.8%  of these funds, q 'he District shall fullher allocale these fimds 
to the various fire depallm ents according to their regular contract percentage with Fire l'rotection I )istrict N o. 
2. 

Tangipahoa Parish l.ibrary Board of Control w as to be paid 36.2%  of the Judgem ent but in 1999 transferred  
the rem aining balance due to the Tangipahoa Parish Council to be used in the purchase of a building that is 
financed by the Taugipahoa Parish Council, 

"llle annual re-payment amount of$100,000 has been reduced to $63,800 due to the Fire Protection l)istric! 
No. 2 and shall be made in four (4) equal instalhnents, payable on March 31, June 30, Scptember 30, and 
l)ecem ber 31 of each year, beginning w ith M arch 3 I, 1993. 

If the council defaults on any installm ent, legal interest from December 8,1987, forward w ill be reinstated and 
w ill be due on the rem aining principal owed under this agreem ent. Default is defined as being m ore than 15 

days late w ilh any one paym ent. 

The 2001 repaym ent of $63,800 was recognized as an expenditure of the General Fund which left a balancc 
of $48,152 at 1)ecember 31,2001, which is reported as general long-lenn debt. 

14. PA R 1SIt JAIL AG REEM ENT 

Act 859 of the Regular 1,cgislativc Session of 1981 authorized the l,ouisiana State l~ond Com m ission to issue 

$6,750,000 of general obligation bonds and reimbursable general obligation bonds to plan, acquire, and 
construct a new parish jail in Tangipahoa Parish. The Tangipahoa Parish Council, in agreement with thc 
l,ouisiana Statc Bond Commission, agreed to provide 30 per cent ($2,025,000) of the bonded debt ovcr a 20- 
year period al inleresl rales fi'om 8.5 to 10.7 per eenl. 
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TA NG IPA H O A PA R ISH CO UN CIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

Notes to tilt Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Y ear Elided D ecem ber 31, 2001 

On M ay 1,1994, file Tangipahoa Parish Sheriffs Office paid off three & the four general obligation bonds for 

a tolal of $1,553,707. 

The rem aining bond is "to be paid by tile Sheriffs Office ill annual installm ents 

15. R EVEN UE BO N DS PA YA BLE - SEW ERAG E DISTR IC T N UM BER 1 

The fol lowing is a sum m at3, of bond "transactions of the Sewerage District N o. 1 of the l'arish of'l 'angipahoa
, 

l.ouisiana for "tile year ended Dece m ber 31,2001: 
1993 RU B 1993 P.U S 

$733,000 $67,000 
Sewer Sewer 
Revenue Revenue 
Bonds Bonds "l'otal 

Bonds Payable, January 1,2001 

Bond Retirements/Adj ustments 
Bonds Payable, D ecem ber 31, 2001 

695,501 $ 63,429 $ 758,930 

687,625 $ 62,702 $ 750,327 

Bonds Payable al Decem ber 31, 2001, are com prised oft̀he follow ing individual Issues: 
I.ong- Total 

Cuneǹt Term Principal 
A nlounl A IllOUlII B alance 

1993 P.evenue Bonds: 

$733,000 utilily bonds sold "to RUS; dated 
03/03/93; due in m onthly instalhnents of $3,900 
through 02/03/33; interest at 5.625% $ 8,328 $ 679,297 $ 687,625 

1993 Revenue Bonds: 

$67,000 ulility bonds sold to RUS; dated 
03/03/93; due in m onthly instalhnents of $356 
lhrough 02/03/33; interest at 5.625%  

$ 
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TA NG IPAltO A PA RISlt CO U N CIL 
A m itc, Louisiana 

N otes to lhe Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

The annual requirem ents to am ortize all debt outstanding as of Decem ber 31,2001, including interest paym ents 

of $843,233 are as follows: 

2002 
2003 
2004 
2005 

2006 
2007 - 2011 
2012 -2016 
2017-2021 
2022-2026 
2027-2031 
2032-2033 

1993 RU S 
$733,000 
Revenue 
Bonds 

$ 46,795 $ 
46,795 
46,795 

46,795 
46,795 
233,974 
233,974 
233,974 
233,974 
233,974 
57,059 

1993 RU S 
$67,000 
Revenue 
Bonds 

4,277 $ 
4,277 
4,277 
4,277 

4,277 

21,386 
21,386 
21,386 

21,386 
21,386 
4,341 

16. REVEN UE BO N I) RESO LUTIO N CO VENAN TS 

51,072 
51,072 

51,072 
51,072 

51,072 

255,360 
255,360 
255,360 
255,360 
255,360 

61,400 
1,593,560 

As ofDecember 31,2001, tile Sewerage District No. 1 of tim Parish ofTangipahoa, l .ouisiana (1)islft el), lms 
two Rural Utilities Service (RUS) Revenue Bonds. The total authorized issue of $800,000 consists of two 
bonds issued on M arch 3,1993, of $733,000 and $67,000, bolh issued at an annual interest rate of 5.625% . 
The original bond resolution specifics that the bonds shall be secured and payable in principal and interest 

exclusively by a pledge of the incom e mad revenues derived or to be derived fi'om the operation of the system . 
Other specific legal requirem ents and bond restrictions are sum m arized below : 

Provides that all incom e and revenues derived by the issuer fi'om tile operaliou of the system shall be 
deposited in a separate and special bmlk account w ith the regularly designated fscal agent bank of the 
issuer. 

The issuer, tile Sewerage District N o. l of the Parish of Tangipalm a, Louisiana, covcnants to fix, 
establish,and m aintain such rates and collect such fees, rents, or other charges for tile services and 
facilities of the System , and all parts thereof, and to revise tire same fioln lime to tim e whcncvcr 
necessmy, to pay tile rcasouable and necessary expenses of operating and m ainlaining the syslem in 
each year, all reserves or sinking funds required, and all other obligations or indebtedness payable out 
of the revenues of the System , and which will provide revenues in each year, after paying all reasonable 
and necessary expenses of operating and m aintaining tire Systeln, at least equal to 120%  of the largest 
anlounl of principal mid interest lnaluring oll tile bonds in any future fiscal year and on any parity bonds 
issued thereafter. 
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TANG IPAH O A PARISIt CO UNCIl, 
A m ite, Louisiana 

N otes to tile Financial Statem ents 
A s of and for tile Y ear Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 

For th e fiscal year ending Decem ber 31,2001, the bond debt coverage factor indicated net revenues 

(before interest expense and depreciation) were 107% of the required bond principal and interest 
paym ents. 

qhe establishment and maintenance ofa"Sewer Bond mid Interest Sinking l"und" (tile Sinking l"und) 
sufficient in am ount to pay prom ptly and fully tile principal and interest on the bonds. 

The actual crcafion of a sinking fund was not required since file district pays required bond installm ents 

directly to Rural Utilities Service on a m onthly basis. 

The establishment of the "Sewer Revenue Bond Reserve Fund" (the Reserve Fund) by transferring 
fi'om tile Sewer Revenue Fund, th e operating account of th e district, m onth ly in advance on or before 

tile 20th of each month a sum at least equal to five per cent (5%) of the anlount to be paid each month 
for bond principal and interest payments. The amount to be transferred is $212.80 per month. 1)cposit 
offund s shall continue until such tim e as th ere has been aceunm lated  in tile Reserve Fund an am ount 
of m oney equal to tile highest com bined principal and interest lcquirem ents ofauy succeeding twelve 

month period or $51,072. The money in the Reserve Ft,nd is required  to be retained solely for th e 
purpose of paying th e principal and interest on bond s payable, upon approval by th e Rural Utilities 
Service office, for which there would otherwise be default. 

For tile fiscal year ending Decem ber 31,2001, the dislrict m ade tile twelve required deposits of 
$212.80 per m onth , for a total balance of $17,024 at December 31,2001. 

The establishment and maiutenance of the "Sewer Depreciation and Contingency Fund" (tile 
Contingency Fund) is organized to care for depreciation, extensions, additions, improvements and 
replacem ents necessary to operate properly the System , by transfelTing fi'om the Sewer P, evenue l:und, 
tile operating account of the district, m onth ly in advance on or before the 20t~' of each m onth the sum 

of $203 per month . M oney in the Contingency Fund may also be used, upon approval, to pay thc 
principal and interest on any bond for which there is not suffi cient m oney in th e Sinking Fund or th e 
Reserve Fund. 

For tile fi seal year ending 1)ecember 31,2001, the district m ade tile twelve required deposits of $203 
per mouth , for a total balance of $17,052 at fiscal year end. 

311e district, in the bond resolution dated  January 6, 1993, also obligated itsel fto abide by tile following 

covenauls: 

1 

2 

The district will shut off serviee if the delinquent charge, with interest and penalties accrued  
thereon, is not paid w ith in th irty days fi'om the date on wbicb such charges becom e delinquent. 
A penally of 10%  will be chatl~ed  on all delinquent accounts, and interest of not less than 5%  

per anuum will be charged  on delinquent accounts after 10 days fi'om th e dale of delinquency. 
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"l'hc district will charge a residential rate of$16.50 per month, and a commercial rate of $30.00 
per m onth. 
The district agrees to m aintain lhe System in first class repair and working order and condilion. 

The district w ill carry filll insurance coverage on the System  in the m anner required by the 
Governm ent, w ith a com pany licensed to do business under the law s of 1,ouisiana. 
The district will m aintain separate and con'ect records and accounts, and w ill have the books 
audited no later than 150 days after the end of the fiscal year. 
The district will not sell, lease or in any m anner dispose of the System or any subslantial par! 

thereof, provided the district may dispose of property that in its judgement is worn-out, 
unserviceable, unsuitable, or unnecessary in the operation of the System . 
The district will not, except as provided by this bond resolution, voluntarily create or cause to 
be created any debt, lien p/edge, m otlgage, assignment, or any other charges having priority 
or parity with the liens of the Bol~ds upon the incolne and revenues of the System plcdgcd as 
security thereof. 
That, to the extent perm itted by law, the district w ill not grant a fi'anchisc to any utility for 
opcralion wilhin the boundaries of the dislricl. 
In operation of the System , the district will require all officers and employees in a position of 
authority or in possession of m oney derived fi'om operations of the System to be covered by 
a blanket fidelity bond or faithful perform ance bond. 
'lqmt the district will take all action necessary to require conncclion to its sewer system to the 
extent perm itted by law . 
N o fi'ee services or facilities will be fimfishcd to any persons ctal, or even to the issuer ilsel f. 

O n October 29,2001, U SDA agreed in w riting that as long as the district is not in default in the paym ent of 
principal and iutcrest on the bonds that: 

(i) the period within which the District will cause service to be shut off fi'om the dale of 
delinquency is extended from  30 days to 90 days; 

(ii) 

(iii) 

the penalty on such delinquent charges is reduced fi'om 10%  to 5% ; and 

it is not necessary thai interest be charged on the delinquent account 

Sewer District No. I has nol complied with ce~ fin requirements of the Revenue 13ond Resolution covenants and 
agreem ents as sel-forth below : 

In connection with items b) listed above, the district is not in full compliance wida these 
requirements. The District incurred a loss of $84,764 for the fiscal year ended 
l)cccm bcr 31,2001, thereby not m aintaining rates sufficient to pay the reasonable and 
necessary expcnses of operating and m aintaining the Syslcm . Also, the District's bond 
debt coverage factor w as 107%  rather than tim rcquired 120% , 
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The loml agreem ent requires flae District to subm it mm ual m anagem en! reports to Rural 

Utilities Services (RUS) as follows: 

- Form RD 442-2, Statem ent of Budget, incom e, and Equity 
- Form RD 442-3, Balance Sheet 
- Copy of the rate schedule in effect at the lim e of subm ission 

"lqlese annual m anagem ent reports were not subm itted to RU S as required 

17. CIIAN G ES IN G ENERA L LO N G -TERM  O BLIG ATIO NS 

The following is a sum m ary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended l)ccem bcr 31 
2001 : 

General O bligation Bonds 
Capital Leases - Council 
Capital Leases - Rural Fire N o. 2 
Certificates of Indebtedness 

- Rural Fire N o 2 
Judgem ents Payable 
Estim ated Liability for 
Landfill Closure/Postclosure 
Care Cost 

Lol~g-Term 

Obligations 
Payable 
01/01/01 Additions l)eletions 

719,030 $ 
311,359 
139,442 

235,805 

111,952 

$ 

196,000 

2,830,000 155,000 

351,000 

(47,111) $ 
(92,875) 
(21,006) 

(41,805) 
(63,800) 

General obligalion bonds are com prised of the follow ing individual issues 

l,ong-Term 

Obligations 
Payable 

12/31/01 

671,919 
218,484 
118,436 

390,000 
48,152 

2,985,000 

4,431,991 

$60,000 - issue of 1982 to construct a new parish jail facility, due in annual instalhnenis of 
$9,796 through Decem ber 1, 2002, wilh interest of 10.7 percent. Debt rctirem enl 
paym ents are m ade by the Tangipahoa Parish SherifPs Office. $ 6,919 

$350,000 issue of 1996 to open, conslruct, and improve public roads, highways, and 
bridges wilhin District No. 101, due in annual instalhnenls of $10,000 to $30,000 through 
M arch 1,2016, w ith interest at 5.1 to 10.0 percent. Debt retirem ent paym ents are m ade 
fi'om the Road l)ish'ict N o. 101 Debt Scrvice Fund. 310,000 
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$350,000 issue of 1996 to open, construct, and improve public roads, lfighways, and 
bridges w ithin Sub-Road D istrict N o. 1 of D istrict N o. 101, due in amm al installm ents of 
$10,000 to $30,000 through M arch 1, 2016, with interest at 5.1 to 10.0 percent. Debt 
retirem ent paym ents are m ade front the Sub-Road D istrict N o. 1 of Road D istrict N o. 101 
D ebt Service Fund. 310,000 

$200,000 issue of 1984 to construct and improve public roads, highways, and bridges 
within Sub-District No. 4A, due in annual installments of $5,000 through June 1, 2004, with 
interest rauging fi'om 9.7 to 11.0 per cent. D ebt retirem ent paym ents are m ade fi'om lhe 
General Service Sub-D istrict N o. 4A Debt Service Fund. 15,000 

$900,000 issue of 1984 to construct, maintain, and improve public roads, highways, and 
bridges within Sub-District No. 5, due in annual instalhnents of $5,000 through June 1, 
2004, with interest ranging fi'om 9.7 to 11.0 per cent. Debt retirem ent paym ents m'c m ade 
fi'om the General Service Sub-District N o. 5 I)ebt Service Fund. 15,000 

$900,000 issue of 1984 to construct m aintain, and improve public roads, highways, and 
bridges within Sub-District No. 8, due in annual installments of $5,000 through June 1, 
2004, with inleresl ranging front 9.7 to 11.0 per cent. Debt retireluent paym ents are m ade 
fi'om the General Service Sub-D istrict N o. 8 Debt Service Fund. 15,000 

Total General Obligation Bonds $ 671,919 

At December 31,2001, the council has accumulated $77,736 in debt service funds for futnre debt requirement. 
This equals tlte debt service lvserved fund balances of$77,736. The annual requirements to amoxlize all obligations 
outstanding at December 31,2001, including interest of $321,438 for bonded debt, and $34,534 for capital leases, 
and $59,971 for Rural Fire District No. 2 certificates of indebtedness are as follows: 

Rural Fire 
D istrict N o. 2 General 

Certificates of Obligation 
Indebtedness Bonds 

Capital 
Leases 

2002 $ 85,043 $ 86,110 $ 143,981 $ 
2003 85,422 80,646 139,955 
2004 106,345 77,473 21,880 

2005 85,912 60,155 21,880 
2006 87,249 58,580 21,880 

2007 - 2011 312,343 21,878 
2012-2016 318.050 

Judgem ents 
Payable 

48,152 $ 
3"otal 
363,286 
306,023 
205,698 
167,947 

167,709 
334,221 
318,050 

$ 449,971 $ 993,357 $ 371,454 $ 48,152 $ 1,862,934 

General obligation bonds of $671,919 and certificates of indebtedness of $390,000 arc payable fi'om an ammal 
ad valorem tax levy. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 36:562, the council is legally resh'icted fi'om 
incurring long-term bonded debt in excess of I 0 per cent of the assessed value of taxable property in the parish. 

At l)cccmber 31,2001, the statutory limit is $36,184,039. 
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18. LANI)FILL CLO SURE AN D PO ST-CLO SUR E C O STS 

State and federal laws and regulations require the Tangipahoa Parish Council to place a final cover on 
its landfill site when it stops ace epting w aste and to perform certain m ainlenanee and m onitoring 
functions at the site for 30 years after closure. In addition to operating expenses relating to current 
activities of the landfill, an expense provision and related liability are being recognized based on tim 
fi)lure closure and poslelosure care costs lhat will be incurred near or after lhe dale the lm~dfill i)o longer 
accepls waste. The recognflion oflhese landfill closure and postclosure care costs is based on the 
eunount office lmadfill used dtuiug file year. The estim ated liability for landfill clostu'e and lX)siclosurc care 

costs is $2,985,000 as of December 31,2001, which is based on 84 percent usage (flied) of the 
landt~ll. The t~rcentage usage reflects ea~upda~.ein~.he engineering estim a~.e ofpcrec ntage usage, and 
the related estim ated liability for landfill closure and poslclosure costs required by the l,ouisiana 

Depm'tment of Environmental Quality (LDEQ) regulations for postclosure cm'e of solid waste facilities. 
II is estim ated that $165,000 will be recognized as closure and postclosure care expenses betwee n the 
date oflhe balance sheet and the date the landfill is expected to be filled to capacity (M arch 2004). The 
estimated total current cost of the landfill closure and postclosure care costs of $2,985,000 are based 
on the amount thai would bepaid (with year 2001 dollars) if all equipment, facilities, and services 
required to close, m onitor, and m ainlain the landfill were acquired as of Decem ber 31,2001. ltowever, 
tim actual cost of closure and postclosure care m ay be higher due to inflation, chal~ges in technology, 
or changes in landfill laws and regulations. In addition, total closure and postclosure costs, as well as 
estim ates of percentage usage of the landfill, will damage as emy additional cells ar e pennitled to ace ept 
additional w aste. 

The "l'angipahoa l)arish Council anticipales that the liability for closure and poslclosurc cost will be 
fimded on a"pay-as-you-go basis", if allowed. The m anagem ent of the Tangipahoa Parish Council 
understauds lhal it satisfies the Local Govern m ent financial lest due to the fact that its M oody's current 
bond rating is Baa, which is investm ent grade. 

19. CR IM INAL CO URT FUND 

1 x)uisiaua Revised Slalule 15:571.11 requires flaal one-halfofm~y balmme rem aining in lhe crim inal coma 
fired at year end be lrausferred  to the parish General Fund. Since the Crim inal Coma Fund has a deficit 
fund balance of $66,351 as of Dce ember 31, 2001, no amount is due to the Gcncral Fund. 
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20. DUE TO/H (O M  O TH ER FUNDS 

As ofl)ccem ber 31,2001, iuterfund receivables and payables that resulted from various interfund 
transactions w ere as follow s: 

Receivable Fund 
General Fund 

Garbage M aintenance Fund 
Adm inistrative Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 
lleallh Unit Fund 

21. LITIG A TIO N AND CLAIM S 

PavaN e Fund 

G arbage M aintenance Fund 
Litter Abatem ent Grant 
A nim al Shelter Fund 
Road and Bridge Contract Fund 
General Fund 

$ 2,475 
2,762 

26,191 
73,572 
14,701 

At I)ecelnber 31,2001, tile council is involved in litigation or is aware of 50 claim s totaling an 
undeterm ined amount. Legal cotmsel for the Tmlgipahoa Parish Council has detennined that the losses 

(if any) cmmot be reasonably estimated at this time; accordingly, no liability has been recorded in these 
financial statem ents. 

It is likely that a judgement of$10,329 will be rendered against the parish as tile result of a federal civil 
rights case. No liability for this amount has been recorded because the judgement has not yet been 
rendered. 

The Tangipahoa Parish Council has filed suit to recover the purchase price of $506,853 for two Terex 
articulated dum p trucks lease-purchased in 1998 by Garbage District N o. 1. The suit claim s the dump 

trucks were defective at the time of purchase. Also, a summary judgement has been requested by lhe 
parish to force tl~e repurchase of the Terex trucks by the vendor at the guaranteed buyback prices of 
$220,000. No anloulll has been recorded as a receivable of the General Fund since tile outcome of 
this m atter is tm eertain at this tilne. 

All of the litigation costs incun'ed during the year have been recorded as a current-year exllenditurc in 
the Gcneral Fund. 

22. AM O U NT PAll) PAI(ISIt PRESII)ENT AN D CO UNCIL/BO AR 1) M EM BER S 

'l'he schedule of com pensation paid is presented in COlnpliance with House Concurrent l(esolution N o 
54 of the 1979 Session of Ihe Louisiana Legislature. 
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Com pensatiol~ paid to the Parish President and Council m em bers for the year ended Decem ber 31, 

2001 is as follows: 

Gordon Burgess, President 
Ronald Bankston 

Carlo Bruno 
Guy Buekley, Jr. 

Bobby Cortez 
l)ebbie Edwards 
Roger Faust 

W illiam Fleet 
Carlos N olariano 
M ichael Pelitto 
lloward Ridgel 

$ 80,100 
14,400 
14,400 
14,400 

14,400 
14,400 
14,400 
14,400 

14,400 
14,400 
14,400 

$ 224,100 

Com pensation paid 1o the board m em bers of Sewerage D istrict N o. 1 of the Parish of Tangipahoa, 
l.ouisiana for (he year ended Decem ber 31,2001 is as follows: 

Jam es llarper, President 
M ark M obley 
M ark Perrilloux 
l,ouis Ruffino 

W esley Ridgdell 
Sonny Thom pson 

960 
960 
300 

600 

900 
240 

3,960 

Com pensation paid to the board m em bers of Tangipahoa Parish Planning Conunission for the year 
ended Decem ber 31,2001 is as follow s: 

l.ucy Bellavia 

Charles Bollinger 
G len Graf 
Jam es 1 tarper 

Brian M aycaux 
George l'eltier 
Bubba l)errilloux 
Gene Sim m ons 
Sal 3"antillo 

44 
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720 
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960 

840 
1,020 
660 
960 
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23. CllAN G ES IN CO NTRIBUTED C APITAL 

The following is a sum m ary of changes in contributed capital of the Enterprise Fund for tile year ended 
Decem ber 31,2001 : 

Balance at Jalm ary 1, 2001, net of am ortization 
Additions: 
Paym ent fiom letter of credit 
A ssels donated from Tangipahoa Parish Council 
D eductions: 
D epreciation on fixed assets acquired 
with capilal granls 

l?,alance at Decem ber 31,2001, net of am ortization 

24. i~ETAIN ED EARN IN G S - RESERV ED 

$1,479,486 

88,610 
25,598 

(63,363) 

~1,530,331 

P, etained F~'nings - Reserved is clvated in conjunction with the issuance of revenue bonds emd is funded 
by transfers from th e revenue account, based on assets held by th e sewer district that are restricted for 
bond paym enls. The purpose of the reserved retained earnings is to service the revenue bonds. 

P, cservcd retained em'nings tolaled $34,076 at Decem ber 3 l, 2001. 

25. RESTATED UN RESERV ED FUN D BALAN CE 

The beginning unreserved fund balance has been restated to reflect the retroactive recording of the 

following prior period adjustments to lhe December 31,2000, balances: 

Unreserved fund balance at Decem ber 31,2000 

Reduction in payable to HUD for prior year 

Unreserved fund balance at Decem ber 31,2000
, as restated 
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26. DESIG NATED FUND BALAN CES 

As ofl )ecember 31,2001, fund balance of$100,000 is designated in tile general fund in compliauce 
with Ordinance 99-30 establishing a Reserve Fund and $52,817 is designated in Rural Fire Protection 
D istrict No. 2 special revenue fund for adm inistrative costs to be retained in the year 2002. 

27. CO N TR ACT W ITI! W A STE M ANA G EM ENT O F LO UISIANA, L.L.C. 

The Tangipahoa Pm.ish Council has entered into an agreem ent with W aste M anagem ent oft .ouisiana
, 

] J.1J.C. for the collection, transportation, and disposal of residential solid w aste from June 1
, 1999, 

through M ay 31,2004. W aste M anagement will pay an initial disposal cost of$12 per ton. M onthly 
residential rates are as follow s: 

Year one 
Year two 

Year three 

Year four 
Year five 

$10.00 
$11.50 
$13.00 
$13.65 
$14.33 

The council agreed to provide a credit of $5,000 per month to W aste M anagement to apply against 
disposal costs for the first twelve m onths of the contract. The council also purchased the garbage carts 
for use by W aste M anagem ent in its collection of w aste. 

I n exchange for a $.50 reduction in the year three increase, the council is remitting $5,000 per month 
to W aste M anagem ent beginning in M ay 2001. 

28. R ISK M ANAG EM ENT 

q'angipaboa Parish Council is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of
, dam age to, and 

destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; m~d natural disasters. The Council 
attempts to m inim ize risk fi'om significant losses through the purchase ofconnnercial insurance. 

l low evcr, thc council does not have a general liability policy. 

29. O TltER M ATTERS 

M  UI ~1"1PURPO SI~; AG R1C ULTU RAL FACI L1TY A cooperative cndeavor agreem ent has been 
executed between the Slate of Louisiana and the Parish of Tangipaboa for the construction of the 
Tangipahoa Parish M ulti-Purpose Livestock and Agricultural Facility in Am ite

, l~ouisiaoa. $2,085,000 
is to be filndcd by the I x)uisieam Office of Facility Planning ~md Control with $576,537 of local matching 
fimds. As part of/he local match, 22.57 acrcs of land valued  at $236,537 was donated  by the "l'own 
of A m itc City to the Tangipahoa Parish Council on M ay 31

,2001, w ith the provision that it bc used  to 
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provide a site for the M ulti-Purpose Agricultural Facility. This donation also contains certain 
reversionaly provisions. On Dec em ber 27,2001, the parish accepted a donation of four acres from 
a group of donors w ith the requirem ent that the parish construct a black lop road w ith a 60 foot right 
of way on the southern border of the property donated by the Town of A m ite City and also on the 
southern border of the property received in this donation with the additional requirem ent that lhe road 
be available for public and the donors' use. 

AG REEM ENT W ITll W AL-M ART STO RES EAST, INC. A cooperative endeavor agreem ent 
has been executed between the State of Louisia)m mad the Parish of Tangipaboa for the purchase of the 

W aI-M ml Distribution Center in Robert, Louisiana. A cash line of credit of $4,000,000 was granted 
by the 1 ,out siana Bond Commission for the proj eel in January 2001. The Parish has not yet received 
the $4,000,000. 

The Parish w ill enter into a cooperative endeavor agreem ent with the Industrial Developm ent Board of 
Tangipaboa Parish, Inc. in which the Parish w ill convey the property to the Board in order that the 

]~oard may issue revelme bonds to finance the project. The Parish has approved the issuance by the 
Industrial Development Board of Tm~gipaboa Parish, lne. of $40,000,000 of taxable revenue bond s in 

connection with the W al-M art project. The Board will then lease the property to W al-M arl for 
payments sufficient to pay the revenue bonds as an inducement to W al-M art to locate the proj ect in 
Tangipahoa Parish. The purpose of this agreem ent is to exem pt the land and im provem ents from ad 
valoreln taxes. 

PURCIt ASE O F SCitO O L BOARD BUILDING On M ay 9, 2000, the Tangipahoa l)ar ish Council 
notified the Tangipaboa Parish School Board of the Council's intent 1o purclm se the School Board 
building located at 313 East Oak Street, Am ile Louisiana, for the price of $500,000. 

A SSET I)O NATIO N The Tangipahoa Parish Council has auflaoriz, ed the donation of the l~ooker 
ll/W oodland Park Sewer System to Sewerage District N o. 1 of Tangipaboa Parish, lx)uisiana, but the 
actual transfer has not yet taken place. 

RUR AI~ FIRE PROTECTI ON DI STR1C'r N O. 2 ACCOUNTS "]'here are three bank accounts 
in the uam e of "Tangi Rural Fire D ist #2 - Ham m ond Sub District" which are not included in the 
accompanying financial statements. The total of these accounts at December 31,2001 was $214,252. 
Two of the accounts are m aintained by the secretary of Rural Fire Protection D istrict N o. 2, and the 
third is m aintained by an enlployee of the City of Hannnond Fire DepaJnhnent. "/'he authorized  chec k 
signers are the secretary and president of Rural Fire Protection D istrict N o. 2. 

One of these accounts is used for payroll expenditures only, and the employer identification number used  
on the qumlerly payroll form s 941 and the ~um ual Form W -2 is not the em ployer identification num ber 

of Rural Fire l'rotection District No. 2 (which is also the employer identification number of the 
q'angipahoa Parish Council). 
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30. CItAN G E IN A G ENCY FUN DS 

A sum m ary of changes in assets and liabilities of A gency Funds follow s: 

Balances Balances 

at 01-01-01 .Additions Reductions at 12-31-01 

A ssets: 

l)eferred Com p. Plans - 

Payroll Liability Fund - 

Cash 

Receivables 

D ue from Other Funds 

Tolal A ssets 

Liabilities: 

l)eferred Com p l'lans - 

$ 926,453_ 

926,453_  

154,611 

890 

._ _ 27,995_  

._ [183,496_ 

.$1,109,949- 

$ 96,100 

96,100 

$ 0 

$ 0 

1,706,868 1,708,692 

17,891 17,824 

403,103 

2,127,862 

$2,223,962 

390,873 

2,117,389 

~2,117,389 

$1,022,553 

$1,022,553 

152,787 

957 

40,225 

193,969 

$1,216,522 

Due Plan Participants $ 926,45.3_ $ 96,100 $ 0 $1,022,553 

Payroll Liability Fund - 

Payables 177,855 6,844,030 6,827,916 193,969 

l)ue to O ther Funds 5,64 / 0 5,641 0 

183,496_  6,844,030 6,833,557 193,969 

Total Liabilities $1,109,949_ $6,940,130 $6,833,557 $1,216,522 

31. SUIISEQUENT EVENTS 

Sewerage I)istric! N o. 1 of the Parish ofTangipahoa, I,ouisiana, has subm itted applications to Rural 
Utilities Service, United Slates l)epallmenl of Agriculture, for a federal loan of $723,000 and a fcderal 
grant of $577,000 for the construction of sewerage h'eahnenl facilities tolaling $1,300,000 in the 
sotllhwesl and northwest areas of the City of l lam m ond, l~ouisiana. 
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Also, tile Tangipahoa Parish Council received $306,535 in 2002 from the United Slates Department 
of Com m erce under the Coastal Im pact A ssistance Program to construct a sewer collection and 
treatm ent system for M an chac and do rem edial sewer work on Creekwood and Kintally subdivisions. 

Also, in 2002, the Lake Ponchartrain Basin Foundation awarded a $465,000 EPA grant to the 
Tangipahoa Parish Council for the construction of a sew er system in lbe Fluker eonm m nity. 

The Tangipahoa l'arish Council has applied forlwo Louisiana Com munity Developm ent Block grants 

for $743,000 mad $631,395 for the construction of a water distribution system in the northwest Robert 
area and tile installation of a w astewaler collection and treatm ent facility in the East N atalbany ar ea. 

On M ay 4, 2002, the 10 ra il ad valorcm tax for Garbage District N o. 1 was renew ed for a period of 

ten years(2003-2012). 

32. G A SB 34 IM PLEM ENTATIO N 

The GASB issued Statem ent N um ber 34, Basic Finan cial Statem ents - and M mmgem ent's Discussion 
an d Analysis - for State and Local Govern m ents, in June of 1999. The date ofimplenaenlalion is 
effective in three  phases based on a governm ent's total annual revenues in the first fiscal ycaJ' ending after 

June 15, 1999 (earlier application is encouraged). The Tangipahoa Parish Council's total annual 
revenues exceeded $10 million but were less them $100 million in the fiscal year ending December 31, 
1999; therefore, the Tangipahoa Parish Council is (phase 2) required to implement the provisions for 
tile pronouncem ent for financial statcm enls for the period beginning after June 15, 2002. GA SB 
Statenaent Number 34 establishes a new govenm lental financial reporting m odel that will feature, mnong 
other significan t chan ges, m aJaagem ent discussion and analysis, a unique com bination of fund-based mad 
governm ent wi de finealcial slatem ents, lequired supplem entary infom aation, accounting for infi'astruclarc 
assets, an d accounting for the depreciation ofinfi'astructure assets. The effects on the council's finan cial 
statem ents are not known at this tim e; however, the pronouncem an t will be im plem ented for the fi seal 
year ending Decem ber 31,2003, if not im plem ented  earlier. 

33. C O M M ITM ENTS AND CO NTIN G EN CIES 

In 2001, the Council entered into construction and architectural service contracts for file construction 
of a parish substation in l tammond, Louisiana at a cost of $1,766,167. At December 31,2001, there 
was $1,338,361 remaining on Ihese contracts. 

The Council is sol finsurcd for unem ploym ent elaim s. The basis for estilnitiug the liability for unpaid 

claims is .5 percent of salary expense. A liability of $88,065 is included  in accounts payable of the trust 
and agency funds at l)eccmbcr 3 I, 2001. Unemployment claims of$13,314 were paid during the ycar 
ended 1)eccm ber 31,2001. 
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TAN GII'A HOA PA RISH COUN CIL 
A m ite, Louisiana 

SUPPLEM EN TA L IN FORM ATION SCItEDULES 

A s of and for the Year Ended D ecem ber 31,2001 

SI~F, CIAL I~EVEN UE FUN I)S 

ROA D AN D BRIDGE FUND S 
The Road and Bridge Funds account for the construction of new roads and bridges and the 

maintenance of the existing roads and roadside areas within the respective road districts. Major 
sources of revenues are 75%  sales tax and appropriations from the State of Louisiana Parish 
Transportation Fund. 

ROA 1) LIGI tTING DISTRICT FUN D S 
The Road Lighting I)istrict Funds accounl for the costs of lighting streets and roads w itbin the 

respective districts. The major source of revenue is ad valoreln taxes. 

GAI/BAGE DISTRICT N O . 1 FUN D 

"ll~eGarbagcDistrictNo. 1 Fulldaccoul~tS fortheoperationoftbeparislalandfill. Majorsources 
of revenue are ad valorcm taxes and sanitation landfill user fees. 

RURAl, lqRE PROTECTION DISTRICT N O . 2 FUN 1) 
The Rural Fire I'rotection District N o. 2 Fund accounts for the receipt ofad valorcm taxes, state 
revenue sharing, and the two percent fire in surance rebate m onies and the appropriation of these 
funds to the vm'ious fire departm ents in the district based on percentage of rural population they 
serve, 

IIEALTI 1 U NIT FUN D 

The It ealth Unit Fund accounts for the parish's portion oflhe cost of acquiring and m aintaining the 

health units in the parish. The major source of revenue is ad valorem taxes. 

W ITNESS FI;ES FUND 
The W im ess Fees Fund accounts for the fees paid to w im esses in district court and the Seventh 

W ard Court. The major source of revenue is court fines. 

CRIM INA L COUR"I" FUN D 
qhe Twenty-First Judicial District Crim inal Court Fund is established under Section 571. l I of Title 
15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, which provides that fines and forfeitures im posed  by 
lhe district courts and district attorney conviction fees in crim inal cases are lo be transferred to the 
parish treasurer and deposited into a special Crim inal Court l:und to be used for the expenses of the 
crim inal court of the parish, l~;xpenditures are m ade frona the fund on nm lion of the district atlorney 

and approval of the district judges. The statute also requires that one-half of/he fired balance 
rem aining in the Crim inal Court Fund at l)ecem ber 31 of each year be transferred to the parish 
General Fund. 
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TAN GIPA HOA PA RISlt COUN CIL 
A m ile, Louisiana 

SUPPLEM EN TA L IN FORM ATION SCHEDULES 

(Conlinued) 
A s of and for lhe Year Ended Decem ber 31,2001 

SPECIAL REVEN UE FUN D S 

AN IM A l. SHEI,TER FUN D 

"111e Animal Shelter Fund accounts for the operation of the parish animal sheller. Maj o1 sot,rces of 
revenue are adoption fees, fee s charged to m unicipalities and lhe Healfla Unit Fund for eafilnal control 
services and transfers fi'om the general fuud. 

FEI)ERA L FUN DS 

SECTION 8 HOU SING FUN D 
"l'he Section 8 Housing Fund accounts for grants received from lhe United Slates l )cparlm ent of 
l]ousing and Urban Developm ent for housing assistance program s for low-incom e persons. 

STATE FUNDS 

lATTER A BATEM EN T FUN D 
The lAlter Abalem enl Fund accounts for funds received from the Louisiana l)eparlm ent of 

Environmenlal Quality for lhe Louisiana Litter Abatement Grant. 
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TANGIPAIIOA pARISH COUNCIL 

Amlte, Louisiana 
SPECIAL REVENUE - ROAD AR D BRID~E FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCB SHEET 

December 3], 2001 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Due from other funds 

I,JAB]I,]TIES 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

I:UND EQUITY 
Unreserved-undesignated 

5 6 

SCI IH )U I,I{ 3 



 

TANGIPA}{OA PARISH COUNCIl, 

Amite, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE - ROAD AND BRIDGE FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BAIANCES 

For The Twelve Months Ended December .%1. 2001 

REVENUES 

Sales tax 
Federal grants 

Parish transportation funds 

lnterest 

Other revenues 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Public Works 

ROAD 

AND 

BRIDG E 

CONTRACT 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 

Total Other Einanclng Sources (Uses 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under} Expenditures and Other Uses 

0 

57 

SCI tEDU LI'; 4 



ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Total Assets 

I,IAB|I,ITIES 

Accounts payable 

FUN 1) E ml~ !X 
Unreserved-undesignated 

9bta] Fund EquSty 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

AmJte, Louis$ ana 
SPECIAL REVENUE - ROAD DIGHTING DISTRICT FUN DS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31, 2001 

13,175 $ 
141 

NO. 2 NO. 3 

40,409 $ 
135 

11,069 $ 
49 

39,452 $ 

SCI II';])U LE 5 

2,053 $ 
34.601 

I05,158 

35.078 

$ 6 5 6 5 g $ 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 

6 2 ],360 
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I,:XPENDI TURES 

Public Works 

Excess of Revenues Over 

(under) Expenditures 

TA~GIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

Amlte, Louisiana 
SPECIAL REVENUE - ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT FUN DS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
Pot The Twelve Nonth~ Ended December 31, 2001 

$ 139 $ 
2.900 

344 $ 
617 

SCIIEDU I.E 6 

84 $ 36,381 $ 37,115 
~,912 ] 5.054 

5 9 



 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIb 

A~Ite. Louisiana 
SPECIAL REVENUE - STATE & FEDER~AL FUND~ 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31. 2001 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Due from other governments 

~.~m~IblTIES 
Accounts payable 

Accrued expenscs 
Due to other funds 
Intergovernmenta] payable 
Due to HUD 

F_ ~ O EQUITY 
Un~eserved-undesignated 

SECTION 8 

HOUEING 

$ 5E,Saa $ 
4.829 

LITTER 

ABATEMENT 

E,762 $ 
0 

55,273 

4.829 

60 

0 

SCI IEDU I.I; 7 



 

TANGIpAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 
Amlte, Louisiana 

SPECIAL REVENUE - STATE & FEDERAL FUNDS 
COMBIN|NG SCHSOULE OF REVENU ES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IS FUND BALANCES 

For The Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2001 

~RVENDES 
~ntergovernmental revenues: 
Federal funds: 
Federal grants 

State grants 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 

Interest 

EMPEND~TURES 

General Government 
Health and welfare 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

Fund Balances at Beglnnln9 of Year(as restated 

SECTION 8 

}rOUSING 

LITTER 

ABATEMENT 

0 

0 

0 

6] 

SCI II2,1)ULI~ 8 



 

TAN GIPA ltOA PA RISIt COUN CIL 
A m iie, Louisiana 

SU I)PLEM EN TAL IN FORM ATION SCIJEDULES 
A s of and for the Year Ended D ecem ber 31,2001 

DEBT SI~RV 1CE FUN D S 

ROA D DISTRICT N O . 101 FUND 
'llle Road D istrict N o. 101 Fund accum ulales m onies to pay a bond issue dated D ecem ber 15,1976, of 

$275,000.The bonds were issued to open, construct, and improve public roads, highways, and bridges 
w ithin the district. Financing is provided by an annual property tax and interest cam ed on deposits 

SU B-P, OAD D ISTRICT N O . 1 OF ROAD DISTRICT N O . 101 FUN D 
The Sub-Road D istrict N o. 1 of Road D istrict N o. 101 Fund accum ulates m onies to pay a bond issue 

dated December 15, 1976, of $275,000. The bonds were issued 1o open, construct, and improve tmblic 
roads, highways, and bridges w iflfin the district. Financing is provided by an annual property tax and 
inleres( earned on deposits. 

GI';NI';RAL SERV ICE SUB-I)ISTRICT N O . 4A FUND 
The General Service Sub-District N o. 4A Fund accum ulates m onies to pay the June 1,1984, bond issue 

of $200,000. The bonds were issued to construct, m aintain, and improve public roads, highways, and 
bridges within the sub-district. Financing is provided by an annual property tax and interest earn ed on 
deposits. 

G I';N ERA1, SI;RV ICE SUI~-DISTR1CT N O . 5 FUN D 
The General Service Sub-D istrict N o. 5 Fund accum ulates m onies 1o pay the June 1,1984, bond issue of 

$900,000. "11~c bonds were issued to construct, m aintain, mad tiN)rove public roads, lfighways, and bridges 
within the sub-district. Financing is provided by an annual property tax and interest earned on deposits. 

GEN IgRAI~ SERV ICE SU B-DISTRICT N O . 8 FUN D 

The General Service Sub-District N o. 8 Fund accum ulates m onies to pay tlle.lune 1,1984, bond issue of 
$900,000. The bonds were issued to construct, mainlain, and improve public roads, highways, and bridges 
w iflfin tile sub-district. Financing is provided by an annual property tax aud interest earn ed on deposits. 

RI';('t~,I~ATION I)ISTRICT N O . 1 FUN D 

The Recreatioll D istrict N o. 1 Fund accum ulates m onies to pay the June 15, 1978, bond issue of 

$505,000. The bonds were issued lo acquire land, buildings, cquipment, and other facilities for recrcational 
puq~oses w ithin the district. Financing was provided by an annual propertylax and interest earn ed on 
deposits. 

This fired w as closed out during the fiscal year ended l)ecem ber 31,2001 
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TAN GIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 
Am ite, Louisiana 

SUI'PLEM ENTA L IN FORM ATION SCIIEDULES 
A s of and for the Year Ended D ecem ber 31,2001 

RECREATION D ISTRICT N O . 2 FUN D 
The Recreation D istrict N o. 2 Fund accum ulates m onies to pay the June 15, 1979, bond issue of 
$570,000. The bonds wel~ issued lo acquire land, buildings, equipment, and other facilities for recreational 
purposes w ithin/he district. Financing was provided by an annual property tax and interest earned on 

deposits. 

This land was closed out during the fiscal year ended Decem ber 31,2001 
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TANGIpAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

hmite, l~uisiana 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

Decen~~er 31, 2001 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Recelvab]es 

GENERAL 

ROAD SERVICE 

DISTRICTS DISTRICTS 

16,352 $ 19,537 $ 
38,307 5.235 

35,889 

43.542 

L]A~II,~T~ES 

Accounts payable 

FUN]) EQUITY 
Reserved for: 

Debt service 

$ 

64 

SC} ]EDU I,E 9 



REVENUES 

Taxes: 

Ad va~orem 

Interest 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

Amite, Louisiana 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUEE, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES XN FUND BI~ ANCES 

For The Twelve Months Ended D(:cen~er 31, 2001 

EXPENDITURES 

General Government: 

Finance and Administrative 

Public Works 
Debt Service: 
Principal 

Interest and agent fees 

GENEP~AL 

ROAD SERVICE RECREATION 

DISTRICTS DISTRICTS DISTRICTS 

$ 39.2?3 $ 
1.228 

65 

3,788 $ 
1,181 

0 $ 43,06I 
176 2.585 

5.908 

5,909 



 

TANGJpAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

Amite, I~ulslana 
DEBT SERVICE - ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31. 2001 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables 

NO. 101 NO I01-i 

$ 9,237 $ 7,115 $ 
22.259 16,048 

16,352 

38.307 

|~]AB]I,]TIES 

Accounts payable 

FUN D EQUITY 
Reserved for: 

Debt service 

$ 

66 

SCItEI)U LI] 11 



 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 
An~it e, l~uislana 

DEBT SERVICE - ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND DHA~GES IN FU~  RALANCRS 

For The Twelve Months Ended December 91, 200] 

E~PEEDITURES 

General Government: 
F~nance and Administrative 

Debt Service: 
|'r~nclpa] 

Interest and agent fees 

22,964 $ ~6,310 $ 39,274 
661 56~ ~,228 

Excess of Revenues Over 

(Under') Rxpend~ture~ 

67 

SCIIEI)U LI~ 12 



 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

Amit e, Louisiana 

DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL ~ERVICE DISTRICT FUNDS 

COMBININS BALANC~ SHEET 

December 31, 2001 

ASSEn'S 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 

Accounts payable 

FUND EQUITY 
Reserved for: 

Debt service 

$ 

$ 

19,537 

5.235 

58 $ 

68 

SCltI~I)U LI~; 13 



REVENUES 

Taxes : 

Ad va)orem 

]nLerest 

TANGIP;~IOA pARISH COUNCIL 

Amite, Louisiana 
DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL SERVICE DISTRICT FUNDS 

COMBININS SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANUES IN FUND BALANCES 

For The Twelve Months Ended Dece,~ er 31, 2OOl 

EXPEND]TURES 

General Government: 

Finance and Administrative 
Debt Service: 
Principal 
Interest and agent fees 

$ 

$ 

SCI tE1)U LF, 14 

NO. 4A NO. 5 NO. 8 TOTAL 

69 

2,500 $ 
287 

],172 $ 
515 

117 $ 
379 

68 

5,000 

2.156 

3,789 

1,]81 



REVENUES 

Interest 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

PuhI~c Works 

TA~QIP~ {OA PARISH COUNCIL 
Amlte, Louisiana 

DEBT SERVICE - RECREATION DISTRICT FUNDS 

(~MBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, SXPSNDI[TUREE, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
For The Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2001 

$ 

70 

176 

0 5 o 

SCI IH )U I,E 15 



 

TAN GIPA IiOA PARISti COUNCIL 
Am ite, Louisiana 

SU PPLEM ENTAL IN FORM ATION SCH EDULES 
A s of and for the Year Ended D ecem ber 31,2001 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUN DS 

EDA P GRA N T FUN D 
The EDAP gremt fund accounts for the construction of a water well at th e W al M art Distribution Center 

in Robert. The major source of revenue is a state grant with the remainder coming fi'om W al M art 
Stores East, Inc. 

M UI.TIPUR1)O SE AG RICULTU1C~.L FA CILITY FUN D 
The M ultipurpose agricultural facility fund accounts for the plmm ing and constt-aelion of a m ultipurpose 

agricultural facility in Amite. The major somce ofrevelme is a state capital outlay appropriation 

BO OK 1;R SEW ER CON STRU CTION FUN D 
The 1 ?,ooker sewer construction fund accounts for th e plauning aud construction of a sewerage system 

in the Booker Road area. The major source of revenue is a state LCDB Grant. 

73 



FUND EQU JTY 
Dcslgnat ed 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH COUNCIL 

Amite, Louisiana 

CAPITAL PROJ~Cq'S FUNDS 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

December 31. 2001 

$ 

$ 

EDAP 

GRANT 

9] $ 91 

91 

72 

91 

SCH EDU I,},; 16 



REVENUES 

State grants 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Public Works 

TANG]p)%HOA PARISH COUNCIL 
Amlte, Louisiana 

CAPITAL PRO~ECTS FUNDS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES 

For The ~ clvc Months ~gnded December 9~, 2001 

Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

MDLTIPURPOSE 

BDAP AGRICDI,TI)RAL BOOKER 

GRANT FACILITY SEWER 

SCItEDULI~ 17 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

390 

Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 

$ 

73 

0 

0 

390 

390 

0 5 0 5 

390 



TAN G1PA IIOA PA RISI I COU NCIL 
Am ite, Louisiana 

Schedule of Expendi|ures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31,2001 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantor/IJroeram Title 

Federal 
CFDA 
N mnber 

U.S. Federal Emergency M anagement Agency: 
Passed through 
Louisiana M ilitary Departm ent 
Stale and Local Assistance Program 83.544 
ltazard M itigation Grant 83.548 

Total U .S. Federal Em ergency 
M anagem ent A gency 

Pass-through 
Entity 

Identifying 
N um ber 

SCH ED ULE 1 g 

Federal 

lN zendi!ures 

Various 137,422 
LA-OEI'-FY01 IIAZ 4,27_ .8 

141,700 

l';nvironm ental Protection A gency: 
Passed through 
l~ouisiana State Police 
Chem ical Em ergency l'reparedness 
and Prevention 
Technical A ssistance Grant 86.810 CX826862-01 4,000_ 

U .S. l)epartm ent of ltousing and Urban 
l)evelopm ent: 
l)ireet Program : 
Section 8 I lousing Choice Vouchers 14.871 726,515 

Passed through Louisiana Departm ent of 
Social Services, Office of Com munity 
l'lanning and Developm ent: 
Em ergency Shelter Grant Program 14.231 CFM S#547087 30,581_  

Total U .S. Departm ent ofltousing and 
Urban Development 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

757,096 

$902,796 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the 
Tangipahoa Parish Council and is prcsenled on the m odified accrual basis of accounting. The inform ation 
in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OM B Circular A-133, Audits o1" 
States, Local Governments, and Non-Pro]?t Organizations. 
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GO l COUR'fNEY D~uv[ 
~. O . BOX 3coo 

ANiTa', LOUIr, IA~A 7042.~. 

L E E G R A Y 
CEI~]IFIED PUI~LIC ACCOUNIANT PHO~C (9E~5) 7,'18-9067 

D,X ~b651 ~,'46 -'1370 

E -Ivi,~ L : t CEC, r~V~:])r ~5 CO'~ 

IN I)EPEN DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE AN D ON 
INTERN AL CON TROL BA SED ON AN AUDIT OF Tt IE GENF.RAL PURI'O SE 

FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN ACCOP, DANCE 
W ITIt GO VERNM ENT ,,1 UDIT1NG STANDARDS 

To the Parish President and M em bers 

of the Tangipahoa Parish Council 
Am ite, l,ouisiana 

I have audited the genera l puq)ose financial statem ents of the Tangipahoa I'arish Council as of and for 
lbc ycar ended  Decem ber 3 l, 2001, and have issued m y report thereon dalcd M ay 29, 2002, which 
was qualificd because the financial statem ents do not include the financial data & all componcnl units 
ofthc Tangipahoa Parish Council, Louisiana. Except as discussed in the preceding scnIcncc, 1 
col~ducted m y audit in acc ordance  w ith auditing standards generally accepted in the United  States of 
Am erica and tbe slm~dard s applicable to financial audits contained in Government ,,1 udiliog Standards 
issued by the Com plroller General of the United Slates. 

COM PI.IANCE 

As pro1 of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Tangipahoa Parish Council's financial 
slalem ents are free ofm alerial m isslatem ent, I performed tests o fits com pliance w ilh cellain provisions 
of laws, regulations, coulracts, alld grmlts, noncom plimicc will~ which could have a direct and m aterial 

effect on the detennination of financial statem ent am ounts. Itowever, providing an opinion on 

compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not express 
such an opinion. 

The results of m y tests disclosed instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported under 
GovermnentAt~difingS:tandards which are described in the accom pemying schedule of findings as item 

num ber 01 - 1. 

I also noted certain im material instances of noncom pliance that ] have repot'led to the m anagem ent of 

the Tangipahoa Parish Council in a separate letter dated M ay 29, 2002. 
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Tangipahoa l'arish Council 
Independent Auditor's Report on Com pliance  

and on Internal Control - Continued 

NTEI~,N A1. CON TROl~ OVER FINAN CIAl. REPORTIN( 

In planning and perfom ling my audit, 1 cousidered lhe Tangipahoa Parish Council's intern al comrol over 
financial reporting in order to determ ine m y auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing m y 
opinion on th e financial statem ents and not to provide assurance on th e intern al conlrol over financial 
reporting, l ]owcver, l noted certain m atters involving the intern al control over financial rcpo~ling and 
its operalion th at I consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve nmtlers com ing 
to m y attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation ofth e intern al control over 

financial reporting that, in my judgment, could adversely affect the Tangipahoa Parish Council's ability 
to record, proce ss, sunnnarize and report financial data consistent with th e assertions ofm anagem enl 
in the financial statem ents. Reportable conditions are described in the ace ompauying schedule of 
findings as item num bers 01-1 and 01-2. 

A m aterial weakness is a conditiou in which th e design or operation of one or m ore of the intcrnal 
conlrol components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk th al m isslatem ents in mnounls th ai 
would be m aterial in relation to the financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not be detected 
w ith in atim ely period byemployeesinthenonnal courseofperfonningth eir assigned functions. M y 
consideralion of th e internal control over finmlcial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m alters 

in the intern al control that m ight be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily 
disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be m aterial weaknesses, ltowever, ofth e 
reportable conditions described above, 1 consider both lo be m aterial weaknesses. 

I also noted oth er nmtters involving the intern al control over financial reporting th at I have reported to 

th e m anagem ent of the Tangipahoa Parish Council in a separate letter dated M ay 29, 2002. 

"llfis report is intended for the infom mtion and use of the govern ing council, m maagem ent, th e Legislative 
Auditor, and th e federal awardiug agencies and pass4hrough entities and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these spce ifled parties. Itowever, this report is a m atter of 
public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

M ay 29, 2002 
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CO l COURTNZY DR~V[ 
P, O. BOX 3G8 

,A~41T~', LOUISIANA. "g042 ~' 

L E E G R A Y 
CERIIF IED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT F'HONF_ (9~5) 74~-9007 

FI~X (~)851 '7d~-4370 

r-MAIL~ t [:E OflA,y@o- ~) 5 ,CO~ 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON 
COM PIAANCE W ITIt REQUIREM ENTS APPLICABLE 

TO EAClt M AJOR PROGRAM  AND INTERNAl. CONTROL OVER 
COM PIAAN CE IN ACCORDAN CE W lTIt OM I?, CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Parish President and M enrbers 
of the Tangipaboa Parish Council 
Am itc, l.ouisiana 

Com pliance 

I have audited the com pliance of the Tangipahoa Parish Council w ith the types of com pliance 

requirements described in the U.S. O['ficc of Management and Budget tOMB) Circular A-133 
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its maj or federal programs for the year etaded 
December 31,2001. The Tangipahoa Parish Council's major federal program is identified in the 
sum m ary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings. Com pliance with tim 

requirements of laws, regulations, contracls, mad grants applicable to its major federal programs is tl~e 
responsibility of the Tangipalm a Parish Council's m anagem ent. M y responsibility is to express an 
opinion on the Tangipahoa Parish Council's com pliance based on nay audit. 

I conducted m y audit of com pliance in accordance w ith auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United Slates of Am erica; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by tim COlnptroller General of the U nited States; and OM B Circular A- 

133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and 
OM B Circular A - 133 require that I plata and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuraucc about 
whether noncom pliance w ith the types of com pliance requirem ents refelTcd to above that could have 

a direct mad material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes exmnining, on a test 
basis, evidence about the Tangipahoa Parish Council's com pliance with those requirem ents and 
perform ing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the circum stances. I believe thai nay 
audit provides a reasonable basis for nay opinion. M y audit does not provide a legal determ ination of 

lhc Tangipahoa Parish Council's com pliance with those requirem ents. 

In nay opinion, "the Tangipahoa Parish Council com plied, in all m aterial respects, witll the requirem ents 

referred to above that are applicable to its ma] or federal programs for the year ended December 31 
2001. 
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Tangipahoa Parish Council 
Independent Auditor's Report on Com pliance 
arid on Im cm al Control over Com pliance - O M B Circular A- 133 

"l'lle m anagem cnl of the Tangipahoa Parish Council is responsible for establishing and m ainlaining 
effective internal control over com pliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
granls applicable to federal progra m s. In planning and perform ing nay audit, I considered the 
Temgipahoa Parish Cotmcil's intern al control over com plimace with requirem ents that could have a direct 

and material effect on a maj or federal program in order to determine nay auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing my opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal control over 
com pliance in accordance w ith OM B Circular A -133. 

M y consideration office intcrual control over complim~ce would not necessarily disclose all m atters in 
the internal control lhat m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a condition in which the 
design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control COlnponents does not reduce to a relatively 
low level the risk that noncom pliance w ilh the applicable requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts, 

and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and 
not be detected within a tim ely period by employees in the normal course of perforating their assigned 
functions. 1 noted no m atters involving the internal control over com pliance and its operation that 1 
consider to be naatel"ial w eaknesses. 

This repo~t is intended for the infonnalion mad use of the govern ing body, m anagem ent, the Legislative 
Auditor, and the federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by mlyone other than these specified parties,, ltowevcr, this report is a m atter of 

public record and its distribution is not lim ited 

M ay 29, 2002 
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TAN GIPAHOA PARISIt COUNCIl, 

SUM M ARY SCIIEDU LE OF PRIOR YEAR AU DIT FIN DIN GS 

TERiAuO TO1 TiIE o i 
i iiiii~'ii'ii~!i!ii 
I 

Resolved 00-1 Failure to com ply w ith tile I,ocal Governm ental Budget Acl 

00-2 Failure to comply w ith Revenue Bond Resolution 
Requirem ents 

See specific item s below . 

Resolved 00-2a Separate bank account 

Resolved 00-2b Cut-off ofpas! due custom ers 

Resolved 00-2b Assessm ent of penalties and interest 

Resolved 00-2b lncom pleteaccounting records 

00-2c Partiallyy resolvedn -billing agents 
see current year finding 01 -I a 

00-2d Subm ission ofm anagem em Unresolved - 
see current year finding 01-1 b reports to Rural Utilities Service 

~TERIAL TO SECTION 2, INTEI~NAL CONTROL A cIC 1 ] [A Ci 
i lil 

Resolved 00-3 Section 8 ltousing Program grant fim ds - 
IS failure to com ply with recordkeeping req irel IC 

Unresolved - 00-4 lntergovernm ental agreem ents w ith Other Entities - Rural 
see current year finding 01-3. Fire Protection District N o. 2 

Resolved 00-5 Changes to A nnual Contract - 
P, ural Fire Protection D istrict N o. 2 

00-6 Inability to D eterm ine O wnership of Sewer Im provem ents - 
Sewerage Dist N o. 1 of the Parish of Tangipahoa, LA 



TANOIPAIIOA PARISH COUNCIL 

Schedule of Current Year Audit Findings 
Year Euded D ecem ber 3 l, 2001 

SECTIO N I -SUM M ARY O F AUDITO R 'S RESULTS 

I have audited the financial statem ents of the Tangipahoa Parish Council as of and for the ycar endcd 
Decem ber 31,2001, and have issued m y report thereon dated M ay 29, 2002. I conducted nay audit in 
accordance w ith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of A m erica and tile standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in GovermnentA uditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 

of the United Stales and OM B Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. M y audit of the financial statem ents as of December 31,2001, resulted in a qualified opinion. 

Financial Statem ents 

Type of audflor's report issued 

Internal control over financial reporting 
M aterial w eaknesses identified? 

Reportable conditions identified not 
considered to be m aterial weaknesses? 

N oncom pliance m aterial to financial 
statem ents noted? 

Federal Aw ards 

Internal control over major programs 
M aterial weaknesses identified? 

qualified 

X yes __  no 

__ ycs X none reported 

X yes __  no 

yes X no 

Reportable conditions identified not 
considered to be m aterial weaknesses? ~  yes X none reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on com pliance 

for major programs: unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance w ith 

Section 510 (a) & Circular A-133? yes 
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q'augipahoa Parish Council 
Schedule of Findings - Continued 

M ajor programs: 
CFDA N um ber 14.871 
U .S. Departm ent of 1lousing and Urban Developm ent 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk audilee? yes X no 

SECTIO N 1I - FINAN CIAL STATEM ENT FINDIN G S 

"l'his section is used to idemify the reporlable conditions, material weaknesses, aud instances of noncompliance 
elated to the financial statem ents required to be reported under Governm ent Auditing Standards 

Finding N o. 01-1 

C ondition - Failure lo com ply w ith requirem ents oflhe Revenue Bond Resolution coveaanls and loan 

agreelllent, 

Cause - TheSew~rageDistrictN~.~ f~h~Parish~fTangipah~a~L~uisianahasn~tc~n~p~i~dwitha~ f 
tile Revenue Bond Resolution covenants. 

C riieria - The Reserve l~ond Resolutionse( forth requirem ents that Sewerage Distriet N o. 1 agrccdlo 

comply with in connection w ith revenue bonds issued on M arch 3, 1993. 

Effect - "l'he Distric( failed to com ply with the following bond requirem ents 

a) The Bond Resolution requires the District to cover all offi cers and employees in a position of 
authority or ill possession of m oney to be covered by a fidelity bond or faithful perfom aance bond. 

The District's m m~agem en( is unable to provide assurmlces that all billing agents are covered by the 
required fidelity bonds. 
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Tangipahoa Parish Council 
Schedule ofFiudings - Continued 

b) The loan agreement requires tile District to include certain infom~ation in its annual audit repol1 or to 
submit annual management reports 1o Rural Utilities Service (RUS) as follows: 

- Form RD 442-2, Slal.em ent of Budget, Incom e, and Equity 
-  Form  RD 442-3, Balance Sheet 
- A copy of the rate schedule in effect at the tim e of subm ission 

"lhe req uired information was not available to flae auditor to include in the audit report; th erefore, th e 
an nual m anagem eut reports should have been subm itted to RU S. 

H ow ever, th e 2001 m an agem ent reports were not subm itted to RU S as required 

The Sewerage District No. 1 is req uirexl under its Bond Resolution with RU S (Rural Utilities Service) 
to m aintain rates which will always provide revcuues in each year suffi cient to pay the reasonable and 
necessary expenses of operating and m aintaining the System , the principal and interest m aluring on 
the bonds, all reserves or sinking funds required for such year an d all other obligations and 
indebtedness of the System . H ow ever, the District's statem ent of revenues an d expenses for th e 

fiscal year ended I)ecember 31,2001 reflected a loss of $84,764. 

"ll~e Sewerage District No. 1 is requirexl under its Bond Resolution wi th RUS (Rural Utilities Service) 
to provide revenues in each year, after paying all reasonable and necessary expenses of operating 
an d m aintaining the System , at least equal to 120%  of the largest am ount of principal and interest 
m aturing on th e bonds in any future fiscal year an d on an y parity bonds issued lhereafter. 1 towever, 
th e bond debt coverage factor for the fiscal year ended Decem ber 31,2001,indicated net revenues 
w ere 107%  of the required bond principal and iuterest paym ents. 

R ecom m endation - 

a. Evidence of fidelily bond coverage has been obtained for all but two of the billing agents. 
M anagem ent should obtain evidence of the proper coverage from  these two agents. 

b. The District's m anagem ent should provideth e required m anagem ent repo rts to Rtu~ Utilities Service. 

c. "llle District's uaan agem ent should raise sewer rates as necessary to provide suffi cient revenues or 
reduce expenses of operating and m aintaining the System . 

d. The District's m an agem ent should evaluate th e revenues and cxpendilures of th e 1)islriet 1o ensure 
th at net revenues are 120%  of th e required bond principal and interest paym ents. 
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Tangipahoa Parish Council 
Schedule of Findings - Continued 

Finding N o. 01-2 

R ural Fire Protection D istrict N o. 2 

Condilion - Failure to include checking accounts in the general ledger of Rura l Fire Protection District No. 2 

Cause - Rural Fire Protection Distirct No. 2 (RFPD No. 2) maintained three bank accounts for 
1 -lam m ond's share of RFPD No. 2's ftald s. "lhese accounts, althotlgh in the nam e of"Taugi P, ural Fire I )ist #2 - 
ltam m ond Sub District", were om itted from the centralized reeordkeeping system of RFPD N o. 2. 

C riteria - A ll accounts in the nam e of RFPD N o. 2 should be included in the general ledger and procedures 

of I~,FPD N o. 2. 

Effecl - The total of these accounts at December 31, 2001 was $214,252. Two of the accounts arc 
m aintained by the secretary of Rural Fire Protection District N o. 2, and the third is m aintained by an employee 
of the City ofl]am m ond Fire Deparlm ent. The authorized signers are the sec retary aiad president of Rural Fire 
Protection District No. 2. One of these accounts is for payroll expenditures only, and the employer 
identification number used on the quarterly payroll forms 941 vaad the aunual forms W -2 is not the identification 

number used by the Rural Fire Protection District No. 2 (which is also the employer identification number of 
the Tangipahoa Parish Council). 

l~,eeom m endation - The Rural Fire Protection District No. 2 should review the necessity of these lhrce 
accounts. I fthey are dec naed necessary they should be incorporated into the accounting system of the 
Tangipahoa Parish Council. 

SECTIO N Ill - FEDERA L FINANCIAL A SSISTAN CE 

"Ibis sec tion identifies flae reportable conditions, m aterial weaknesses, and instance s of noncom pliance required 

to be reported by OM B Circular A-133. 

N one Reported 
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TAN GIPA ItOA PARISH COUNCIL 

M AN A GEM EN T'S C, ORRECTIVE ACTION  PLAN 
For Current Year A udit Findings for the Year Ended Decem ber 31,2001 

SECTION 1 ! INTeRNaL' CONTROL AND CON EL!AN~E M NTEiilNE TO ~ltE 

Finding R eference N o. M anagem enPs Corrective A ction Plan 

01-1 Failure to com ply with 
Revenue Bond Resolutions 

See specific item s below . 

01-1 a Fidelily bonds oll billing agents Sewerage District #1 will subm it a corrective 
action plan in a separate docum ent at a later dale. 

01-1b Subm ission ofnaanagcm em  Sew erage D istrict #1 w ill subm it a corrective 
reports to Rural Utilities Service action plan in a separate docum ent at a later date. 

01-1e Sewerage District N o. 1 had Sewerage District ~/1 w ill subm it a corrective 
expenses in excess of revenues for the action plan in a separate docum ent at a later date. 
fiscal year ended D ecem ber 31,2001. 

01-1d Sewerage D istrict N o. 1 bond Sew erage District #l w ill subm it a corrective 
resolution to provide net operating incom e action plan in a separate docum ent at a later date. 

of at least 120%  of bond m aturities in any 
future fiscal year. 

01-2 Checking accounts om itted from  the The parish adlninistration w ill m eet w ith 
general ledger of Rural Fire D istrict N o. 2. the fire board to resolve these issues. 

i ~ND COMPLIANCE M~TER1AL TO SECTION 2, INTERNAL CONTROI 
; FEDEi~ L NW NRDS : 

Finding R eference N o. M anagem ent's Corrective A ction Plan 

N one 
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Tangipahoa Parish Council 

M anagem ent's Corrective Action Plan 
1"oi" the Year Ended D ecem ber 31, 2001 - continued 

~)/bl.) 1 11d l'~ ..5. : JVI/~I"~/~IS ISIVI 1~1~ I Jb l~' 1 1 151~ 

Finding R eference N o. M anagem cnt's Corrective A ction l'lan 

01-3 lutergovcrnm eutal agreem ent: Rural Fire Protection D istrict N o. 2 w ill execute 
with Other Entities - Rural Fire agreem ents w ith the Village of Tangipahoa and the 
Prolection Dist. N o. 2 Village of Tickfaw and request paym enl fiom Tickfaw . 

01-4 D onation of the Booker The Parish President w ill execute the fornm l act of 
lI/W oodland Park Sewerage System donation once it is com pleted. 
Io Sewer Dist. N o. 1 

01-5 Establislm aent of written rules The Parish w ill adopt form al written rules and regulations 
and regulations regarding the use of regarding the use of the Cam p Chem ckete Facility. 
Ihe Chem ekete Facility 

01-6 O utstanding checks for The parish w ill void all old outstanding checks. 
l tancock Bank - 21~t Judicial District 
Court account. 

01-7 hw itation of bids for the The parish will solicit bids for a fiscal agent 
selection of fiscal agency 

Dale Submitted: .~,: ,:7, ~ ~ 0 ~  Auditcc 
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GO I COtJRTNISY DRIVE 
P, O, BOX 3oa 

Ar,ll'r~:, LOUISLAN~. 7042~ 

L E E G R A Y 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUbFIANT 

M ay 29,2002 

M ANA G EM ENT LETTER 

To the Parish President and 
M em bers of the Tangipahoa Parish Couuci 

A m ite, Louisiana 

Dear Tangipahoa Parish President and Tangipahoa Parish Council 

PHONE (g85) 740"90G7 
F,~.e (9t95~' 7dO-4370 

E'M~L: t IEfC,~Y@I- 55 .CO~l 

In connection with m y audit of the finmacial slatem ents oftbe Tmlgipaboa Parish Council as of and for the year 

ended Decem ber 31,2001,1 noted several m atters which need to be brought to your attenlion. These m allets 
and m y recom m endations concern ing them are listed below : 

Finding 01-3 Rural Fire Protection D istrict N o. 2 - lnlcrgovernm eutal Agreem ents w ilh O lhcr 
Enlilies 

(Repeated from prior year) 

R ural Fire Protection D istrict No. 2 is receiving $4,200 annually from the Village of Tangipahoa for 
fire protection services w ithout a form al inlergovernm ental agreem ent. This paym ent is based on a 
m otion inade at a June 11, 1990, Fire Board m eeting that does not clearly stale the term s of this paym ent 

Fire protection selwices are also rendered to the Village oCFiekfaw under a sim ilar m'rangem ent. A lthougla an 

intergovcrnm ental agreem ent does exist betwcen Rural Fire Protection District N o. 2 and the V illage of 
Tiekfaw, it does not contain the signature of the M ayor of the Village of Tickfaw. 

A ny services provided by one governm ental entity to another should be supported by a properly enacted 
written agreem ent. 

) Also, the Village of Tiekfaw owes Rural Fire I rolection District No. 2 $7,350 at December 31,2001, for lhree 
quarters of 2000 and four quarters of 2001. 

11 is recom m ended that a form al intergovernm enlal agreem ent be drawn up between Rural Fire l'roteetion 
District No. 2 and the Village ofTangipahoa. A new agreem ent should also be drawn up wilh the Village of 
Tickfaw w ith p,'oper signatures of both parties included. 
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Tangipahoa Parish Council Page 2 M ay 29, 2002 

Also, payment should be obtained from the Village of Tickfaw for $7,350 for 2000 and 2001 services 
rendered. 

Finding 01-4 D onation of Booker II/W oodland Park Sew erage System  to Sew er D istrict N o. 1 

Tangipahoa Parish Council O rdinance 00-18 authorized tile Parish President to execute tile 
conveyance of the Booker ll/W oodland Park Sew erage System  to Sew er D islriet N o. 1. llow ever, 

the form al ae~ of donation has not been eom pleled. 

It is recom m ended that lhe form al act of donation be com pleted as soon as possible 

Finding 01-5 Establishm ent of W ritten Rules and R egulations for C am p C hem ekele Properly 

Tangipahoa Parish Council accepted a donation of a building and land from the Cllem ckete 
Recreational C lub, Inc. but has not established w ritten rules and regulations for its use. The donation 
contains a stipulation that TPC can use this property "... for the betterm ent of the citizens and public 
organizations of Tangipahoa Parish, such as, but not lim ited to, youth groups yard senior citizen groups, and. 
. . that the employ ees and the families of Entergy Louisiana, Inc. and its successor(s) be entitled to use lhe 
property free of charge as a cam p for recreational purposes one w eekend each and every m onth of M ay, 

October, and Decem ber..." 

After discnssion with Gra ver Austin, Assistant Legislative Auditor, it is recom m ended flaat TPC establish va'itlcn 
rules an d regulations regarding the use of the Chem ekete facility. Incorporate lhe Act of Donation into these 
rules and regulations to explain why a for-profit entity is allowed to use a public facility fiee of charge. Be sure 
the written rules and regulations for use m eet the donation's requirem ents, 

Finding 01-6 O utstanding Checks iu the ltancock Bank - 21st Judicial D istrict Court A ccount 

There are oulstanding checks from as far back as 1992 reflected in the H ancock Bank- 21sl Judicial 
l)istriel C ourt account. 

Checks outstmlding for at leasl three years should be voided with the resulting voided mnounts rem itted  to the 
Louisiana Dcpm-tm ent of Revenue. 
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Tangipahoa Parish Council Page 3 

Finding 01-7 Bid R equirem ent for the Selection of a Fiscal A gency 

M ay 29,2002 

The Tangipahoa Parish Council did not entertain bids for tile selection of its fiscal agency as required 

by LRS 39:1214. The exemption to this requirem ent under LRS 39:1217.1 for parishes with a population of 
less lhan one hundred thousand no longer applies lo Tangipahoa Parish as its population under the 2000 US 
Census is 100,588. 

1tisr~c~n~m ended~lm tth~Ta~gi~ h~aPa6shC~uncilc~ np~ywi~h~he~sca~agencyrequirenl~n~s~fLRS 
39:1214. 

I thank you and your staff for the helpful cooperalion I received during m y audit 
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Certified Public A ccountant 
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W E I~ A G E  I~DI S T F I I ~L'~ T  N O . I 

October l 0, 2002 

0  F 

ta n g ip a h o a  p a rish ~"~ :' :,' ,',:;:~:~u 

M r. Bruce Bordelon 
U SDAIRECD 
P.O . Box 248 
Am ite, Louisiana 70422 

D ear M r. Bordelon 

15481 W . C LUB DELUXE ROAD 
HAM MO ND, ~ i 70403 

(985) 542-8877 
FAX (985) 542-8574 

W e concur w ith Findinl~ N o. OI-I-A &  it is now resoh, ed. 

~ 'C ('OnClll' w ith Findin~ No. 01-I-B & it is now resoh, ed, w ilh Parish G overnm c 
c om ple__ ling doel! 

W e did 

4175 

enls~ and w ill continue Io do so i~ Llhe future. 

ol eoncor w ith Finding N o. OI-O1-C& D~I~er enclosed letters. 

If I can be of any further assistance, please contact me or W esley Ridgedell al (985) 543 

Sincerely 

Sew erage l)islricl of Tangipahoa 

JPI t/la 



LONNIE L BEW LEY 
O RAY CORNELIUS 
M EREDITH L HAIHORN 

HENDERSON 
B JUDELL 
MAR~IN 
, NEVEU 
OFFNE~ 

JERRY R. OSBORNE 
C GRANT ~CHLUETER 
SUSAN W EEK5 

O  

I  

F O  L E Y (~. J U D E LL, L. L. P. 
ATTO R N EYS A N D C O U N S E LLO R S AT LAW  

O N E C f, NA L P LA C ~ 

S U ITE 26 O O 

3 6 5 C A NA L STR EET 

N EW  O R LEA N S , LO U IS IA NA 70 13 0 -1138 

5 0 4 1 5 6 8 -124 9 ~ FA X 150 4 1 56 5-3 9 0 0 

M r. Bruce P. Bordelon 
Rural D evelopm ent Specialist 
U SDA Service Center, Room 3 
805 W est O ak Street 
Am ite. LA 70422 

D ear Bruce 

Septem ber 25, 2002 

~A~ON ROOG~ Orr,Ct 

60 1 S~. FERDINAND STREE~ 
BA~ON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70 B0~-615~ 

TELEPHONE {2~ ) e23-P476 

DUDLEY C FOLEY, JR. 
JOHN W . COX 

W ILLIAM H BECK, JR 
OF COUNSEL 

15,464 
SE~DEe'S E'~A'L At~W LSS: 

AOFrNEe@ rOLrYOUDtL~ .eOM 

Re: Sewerage D istrict N o. l of the Parish of Tangipahoa, 
Slate of Louisiana 

A t the request of Sewerage District N o. I of the Parish of Tangipaboa, State of 

Louisian a, we take this opportunity to address items 2.c) and 2.d) of your letter of September 12, 
2002, addressed to the D istrict. 

W ith regard to 2.c), please note that file District had estimated that its charges for 
services would produce $524,000 in fiscal year 2001, but, in fact, the charges only produced 
$505,696. Had lhe District received file projected $524,000, the District's net revenues would have 
been greater by $18,304, resulting in coverage of 143% instead of the 107% . The District has been 
attempting to determ ine the reason charges for serv ices w ere less flaan  an ticipated in fiscal year 2001. 

lu addition, the District, with the assistance of Rural Develol)ment, will begin a major capital 
im provem ent program for its wastewater treatm ent facilities in the very near future. This will allow 
the District to add additional custom ers, and, in addition, the District, with advice and approval of 
Rural D evelopm ent, w ill revise its user fee charges. 

W ith regard to item 2.d), please note that the calculation which shows a loss of 
$84,764 in the District's statem ent of revenues and expenses for fiscal year 2001 did not subtract 
depreciation (a non-cash item) from total expenses. W e understm~d that Rural Development's policy 
is 1o subtract depreciation in m aking such calculation, and, if this is done, the D istrict has net incom e 

policy in this m atter 
W e request that you w ould confirm Rural D evelopm ent's 

W e hope /he inform ation set forth in this letter is helpful to you. Please do not 
hesitate to call if you have an y questions or com m ents 

SEP 3 0 2002 
~ 

TANGIPAHOA PARISH HEALTH UNIT 
HAMMOND 
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Septem ber 25, 2002 
Page 2 

W ith best wishes, w e are 

A LO : re al 
Cc: M r. Jam es H arper, President 

M s. Linda A lesi, Secretary 
M r. Douglas T. Curet, Attorney 
M r. Robert G. Barrilleaux, Engineer 

Yours very truly, 

Alan L. Offner 
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Septem ber 25, 2002 

Jam es H arper 
Tangipahoa Parish Sew erage D Jstr~et #] 
15481 Club D eluxe Road 
t~am m ond LA 70403 

~ORDON BUROE-g8 
P̂ PJ$II PRP,$1D?/cr 

VI]NCF~ J. GENNAR.bO 
D]RP.~rl'OR oF PUbLIc W O~  

MA~GI~ ;~JA.EN 
c~  ov c~u~ l 

Consequently, I propose that the Statem ent of Revelutes
, Expenses, and Changes in Retained 

Earnings For the Twelve M onths Ended D ecem ber 31
, 2001, should be restated to reflect these 

changes. (See atlac, hed docum ent) 

Sinceiely 

A sst. D irector of Finarlce 

- 0  
GUY F. B ucm a~y, Jg_ 

RON NI/:; BANK~ ON 

RO~ER F wet 
Dtgr~r~ 

W tI.IJAJ~ "BILl." FI.I~NI 
r,t~ e~ 7 

CO UN CIL 

M I~H^E~L PI~WW rO 

CARLOS NOT~ U~ o 

C~  13Rtr~o 

D~ BI~ EDWm~DS 
l)t~r~ex 9 

H .G . "I3U~ Y" Rrt~G~L 
l~ mlcr s 

BOBBY CORI~;Z 
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Tangipahoa Parish Sew erage District #1 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - As Audited with Adjustments 

For the Twelve M onths Ended. Decem ber 31, 2001 

O perating Revenue 

O perating Expenses 
Personnel Services 
M aterials and Supplies 
Professional Services 
Repairs and M aintenance  
Other Expense 
Depreciation 
Total Expenses 

Net Operating Income (Less) 

Non Operating Revenues (Expenses) 

Net Income (Loss) 

Increase in Reserves 
A m ortization of Contributed Capita 

Change in Retained Earnings 
Beginning Reta ined Earnings 
Ending Retained Earnings 

AS Audited 

505.696 

119,892 
43,322 
88,856 
177,698 
38,927 
97.125 

A~ustments As A~usted 

505.696 

(11,526) (a) 
(40,630) (b) 

4,063 (c) 
565,820 (48,092) 

(60,124) 

(84,764) 

(4,990) 
63.363 

(26,391) 
216.767 
190.376 

(a) Payments to RGB & Assoc. should have been coded to Fluker Ctlapel Grant 
11108101 1,400 
12131101 10.126 

(b) New construction coded by mistake to repairs & maintenance 
K~ntally 10104/01 
Kintally 11129101 

El Rancho 04112101 
Velm a 11108101 

North Pum a & University 05123101 

(c) Depreciation on item (b) 

11.526 

19,350 
2,150 
3,880 
3,900 
11,350 
40.630 

4.063 

119,892 
43,322 
77,330 
137,068 
38,927 
101.188 
517.728 

(12,032) 

(24,640) 

(36,672) 

(4,990) 
63.363 

21,701 
216.767 
238.468 


